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Wednasday, July %, 1975

Thosne (Ares 207) 544-6000

United states Senate,
Selsct Committee tOFStudy Governmental
Operations with Respact to
Intelligence Activities,
Washington, D. C.
The Committee met, pursuant to notlce, at 3:25 o‘clock
p.m., in Room S$-407, The Capitol, Senator Frank Church (Chalirman)
bresiding.

Present: Senators Church (presiding), Hart of Michigan,

HABRD & FAUL

Mondale, Huddleston, Morgan, Hart of Colorado, Tower, Mathlas,
and Schweiker.
Also present: William Miller, Staff Director; F.A.O.

Schwarz, III, Chief Counsel; and Curtis R. Smothers, Minority

Counsei, Frederick Baron, Michael J. Madigan, Charles Lombard,

Charles Kirbow, and Robert Kelly, Professional Staff Hembers.

JO0e

O

LWt

S ¥

310 8040 Sorept,
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ROCEEDING

The Chalrman. Mr. Gray, would you like to take the Chair?

Prone {Ares 202) 5444000

hefora you're seated would you pleass take the oath.

Do you swear that all the testimony that you glive in this

roceading will be the truth, the whole truth, and nothing

ut the truth, soc halp you God?
Mr. Gray. I do.

The Chairman. Thank you. Mr., Gray, I want to apologlze

|
#or.the delay. You've been waiting several hours and I am sorry

!

Yhat it's taken us sc long in our interrogation of the previous

itncss.‘ 1 appreclate your being here and I understand you have

|

some opening remarks that you would like to read into the record.

Mr. Gray. I will, sir, and that may Bave a:little time for

wARD & PAUL

‘the Committee.

The Chairman. Very well.
Mr. Gray. Let me say, Mr. Chairman and members of the

i
lpommittee, {'ve been around this town a long time. You don't

‘have to apologize to me for being behind. I know how it is.

JO00 4

'S I am happy to wait.

O,

210 Feusl Street, 5.0, Wasmnagton,
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TESTIMONY OF GORDON GRAY

Mr. Gray. I have always considered it a privilege to appear

Phone {Ares 202} $44-6000

?efora a Senate Committes. As perhaps you know, I had a session

|

on July 5 with four members of the Committee staff, I should

ike to say, Mr. Chairman, that I found them courteous, intelligent,
Pbla and well informed. I hope that our meeting was a construc-

ive one.

i I trust that I need not assure you that I wish to be as

halptul‘as I can, but I must remind you that we shall probably

!Le talking about situations which existed something like 15 to

i
N7 years ago and I fear that my recollections are not as sharp
1]

“as 1 would like them to be. The staff members did give me

ggomc refreshment by showing me memoranda which I believe will

wamlO & PaAuL

i .
!form the basis for your questions. I might say that these were
il

llemoranda which I had not seen before, and I believe that the
"

!Feason'that they were not distributed to principals of what is
lhow called the Forty Committee was that President Eisenhower
1

wanted only one copy of notes of these meetings in existence

i

and that was to be kept in the files of the Director of the

000

N

‘Central Intelligence Agency. An exception was made in the case

of Cuba.

L Wavharqtan, D .C.

My own experience with the National Securiﬁy Council and

‘intelligence matters in general was as follows:

x As Secretary of the Army from 1949 to 1950, I at one time
%&as a statutory member of the NSC. "However, as you will recall

TOP SECRET
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the 1949 amendments to tha Act removed the Service Secretaries.

I might parenthetically say that Senator Symington and I have

Prhone (Ares 20T) 3446000

a standing joke that we are the only living two people who have

ever been kicked off the National Security Council. He was at

the tima Secréta:y of the Alr Foxce.
Ji
d In 1951 I established and served as the firat Director of

H
i

}he pPsychological Strategy Board at the .request, and by appoint-
i

$§nt of, Presldent Trumap. In 1953 I was a membar of the
f%resident's Committee on International Information Activities,
Fkopulurly known as the Jackason Committee. In 1955 I became
Esssistan; Secretary of quense for International Securlity Affairs

1

‘and in that capacity served as back up for the Secratary of '

iDefense for National Security Council matters. I attended all |

wARD A PAUL

nsC meetingsAwith him. In 1956 I became Director of the Office
{pf Defense ﬁobilization in which capacity I wasvagain a statutory,
ggember of the National Security Council. In July 1358 I became.
i?pecial Assistant to President Elsenhower for National Security
kiffairs and the National Security Council and its subsidiary
bodies were among my responsibilities. 1In this capacit§ I also

‘Berved as the President's rapresentative to what was first

known as the 5412 Committee -~ 1 believe it was 5412-2 Committee

. Washingtan, D.C. 20003

Zhnd later "Special Group,® 1 having changed the name because
5412 had attained some visibility. ™y understanding is that

subsequently it underwent at least two more hame changes, the

210 Farad Straet S F

ilast being the Forty Committee. I consider this Committee --

TOP SECRET
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I . .
”tho Porty Committee ~- a vital one in the interest of the

%United States and of the President. Indeced, when following

1
finstructions from President Eisenhower to leave everything

in the best possible shape for his successor, and when I was
ibriefing McGeorge Bundy, President Kennedy's to be Special
JAssiutant for National Security Affairs, it became apparent
. to me that it had probably already been decided that virtually
iall of the so-called machinery developed duriné Eisenhower ‘s
i'l&x:lminizn:rat;ion would be disbanded. I sought, and succeeded in

E'obtaining, one commitment from McGeorge Bundy and that was that

V.if he wanted to protect the interests of his President the one
. thing that should be retained would be what is now known as
?;the Forty Committee. This commitment was kept.

Since May 1961 I have besn a member of the President's
Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board.

I took no documents out of Government with me ana have not
had occasion to read anything other than those shown me by the
Committee staff. As I have already observed, I never even Saw
notes of the Forty Committee meetings and such memoranda in
this field as I made I think entirely related to Cuba. They
were produced in original form only and these are all at the

' Eisenhower Library at Abilene.
That concludes my openihg statement, Mr. Chairman.
The Chairman. Thank you, Mr. Gray.

We have a vote on. In the interest of time I think we

TOP SECRET
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should ..trip down and keep the hearing going, as long am there

lwill be one or two Ssnators hers at all times.

Phone (Ares 202) 344-6000

All right, Mr. Schwarz, will you commence?
Mr. Schwarz. All right, Mr. Gray, this is a procedural
imatter. You know you have the right to counlelland all other
:Conatitutional rights. /

Mr. Gfay. Yes, sir.

Mr. Schwarz. Now when Presldent Elsenhower spoke to you

about the 5412 Committee did he tell you that he thought it

i was important that all actions that impinge upon the soveriegnty:
‘of another country be deliberated by the 5412 Committee?
Mr. Gray. lle made the statement to me that the 5412

Committees -~ we of course had many conversations about it but

WARD & PAUL

that was the one thing he said about the 5412 Committes.

Mr. Schwarz., And it was your underétanding from the time
you bacame National Security Advisor to the President that all
important covert operations were to be consldered by the 54;2

Committee?

20001

Mr. Gray. That was my understanding.
Mr. Schwarz. Did the 5412 Committee ever approve an

action to assassinate Fidel Castro or any other person?

L Washengran, DO

Mr. Gray. No, not while I was the President's representative.
Mr. Schwarz. Well, do you know that it did at any other

time?

10 Forst Steeet, S ¢

Mr. Gray. 1 can only speak out of experience, sir.:

TOP SECRET
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[No, I don't know entirely that it never did.

i Mr., Schwarz. Now was your relationship with Mr. Elsenhower

i
l

"such that you would believe that he would discuss with you

Phooe {Ases 202] 5446000

ﬁany important matter that came to hds attention that related
"to the field of covert operations?

Mr. Gray. I believe that -~ yes, the short answer to that

unastion is yes, that he would discuss with me anything that

fcame to hia attention independently of me, yeos.
2 Mr. Schwarz. ©Now 1f an officer of the Central Intelligence
t

"Agency or if the Director of the Central Intelligence Agency
1. had told President Eisenhower that the Agency had made a
‘contract with the Mafia in order to assassinate Fidel Castro,

"do you believe that President Elsenhower would have discussed

WARD A PAUL

that with you?

Mr. Gray. I believe that he would but I don't know that
to be the case.

Mr. Schwarz. Did he, President Eilsenhower, ever have

discussion with you?

J0000

Mr. Gray. About ==

Mr. Schwarz. Assassination of Fidel Castro?

Mr. Gray. No.

L Wastingroan, 03 ¢

Mr. Schwarz. About the use of the Mafia in connection with

Cubans?

Mr. Gray. No, 1 have heard about this use of the HMafia

S0 6 aevt Street, S §

only in recent times when it appeared in the press. I never

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Schwarz, Mr. Gray, this is what ﬁurports to be the

minutes of a Special Group meeting which you attended?

Mr. Gray. Yes, sir,

bmang (Ares 202) 344-6000

Mr. Schwarz. Would you look at the third page, please?
The document says that "Mr. Merchant asked whethar any

real planning has baen done for taking direct positive action

jagainst Pidel, Raul, and Che Guevara."
!

|
"' Special Group?

Mr. Merchant was a State Department represcntative on the

Gray. He was., Yes, indeed.
Schwarz. Now would you agree that the words "direct
;:positive action” appear to question whether there's been any

Efplann:!.ng in connection with assassinating those people?

WA & PayL

Mr. Gray. I think the phrase "positive action® could
include assassination, but I should say it is all the intent
of the user of the phrase and his meaning of it, and I'm not
sure what was in Mr. Merchant's mind. I agree that assassination

could be included in that phrase, but I think, having had my

2000

recollection refreshed by seeing this paper, which I had not

(s XY

seen before, Mr. Merchant includes, or General Cabell pointed

out that this was not a practical option and he said it would

. Washingtan,

have to be concluded that Mr. Merchant's suggestion was bayond

our capabilities.

Mr. Schwarz. General Cabell was the Deputy Director of

S0 T ienr reees, g f

the CIA?

TOP SECRET
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1 Mr. Gray. He was the Deputy Director of the CIA at the

2 leime.,

& ' Mr. Schwarz. Did he disclose at that meeting or any other

Prone (Arss 202) 544-6000

time that the CIA had engaged the Mafia in order to assassinate

Fidel Castro prior to this meeting?

Mr. Gray. ©No, not to my knowledge,

Mr. Schwarz. Turning back to Tab B, --.8enators, I
& i am: now going to refer to two earlier documents at which the

subject of dealing with these three persons -- Castro, Che

\ N .

Guevera, and Raul Castro == is discussad, although not decidad

upon, and I think the earlier meetings should be read in light

“+  of the November meeting when the CIA representative saild it

>, was not practical.

“3
.
waARD & PAUL

s Tab E, if you would mark it as Exhibit 2, Mr. Kelly, is

that what it purports to be, minutes of the National Security

-+ Council meeting -in March of 196072

Mr. Gray. Well, it is a report of the discussion of the

Schwarz,

Council., I wouldn't consider it as such minutes, Mr.

00N ¢

but it purports to be a discussion,

noc.

. {(The document referred to

was -marked Gray Exhibit

i No. 2 for identification.)

310 Furst Gtreet, 5 7 Washargrne,

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Schwarz. The Special Assistant to the President for

|

“Nationul Securlty Affairs is reported as being present, and

|

I take it that is you.

Prgne [Ares 202} 3446000

Mr. Gray. That is right, sir.
Mr. Schwarz. Now there's a lengthy discussion of the

i subject of Cuba and Mr. Castro, which runs, starts on page 2,

'and I would like to call your attention to some pieces of it
fand saa if it fits your recollection of attitudes in that
period of time.

Mr. Gray. Yes, sir,

Mr. Schwarz. Mr. Dillion -~ that's Mr. Douglas Dillon.

Mr. Gray. That's right.

Mr. Schwarz. He takes the position on page 7, which is

WwWARD & PAUL

the second page of the copy we have: “The result of Castro's
disappearance might bé a Communist take-over."

Was that attitude expressed by people in connection with
Mr. Castro?

Mr. Gray. I am sure that there was. I don't remember

Mr. Dillon saying this but I have no doubt that it was a

J0000

0.C.

concern of people at thé time if Castro should not be in power
that there was a vacuum which might be taken over.

Mr. Schwarz. I'm just going to put ih some exerpts from
the document which set the flavor and then read up to the

particular thing I want to question the Witness about.

$10 Faost Street, $.6., Washungten,

Oon page 8, which is the third page, the President is said

TOP SECRET
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to have said that ®"a certain amount of pro~Castro sentiment

had been expressed by small groups in the countries he had

recantly visited.”

sTne (Ares 207) 5446000

. Skipping downt "Latin American Presidents had counselled
;furthar.forabearance by the United States.”
| Skipping down further: The President is quoted as having
said he did not wish to endanger the lives of Americans living
Iin Cuba.

On the top of the next page the statement is made that
'Qe might finally have to use force if U.S. citizens were
exposed to mob violence." Then Admiral Burke is quoted as

" saying we need a Cuban leader around whom anti-Castro elements

could rally.

wWAKD B PAUL

Was that a problem, the lack of a replacement for Castro,
';who would be prefaerable to the United étates than Castro?
‘Mr. Gray. Yes, it was a problem. I think it waS recognized
by many people who thought about it as a very sericus problem
and 1 remember very well, Mr. Schwarz, toward the, I guess the

end of the Eisenhower Administration that he used to press

;008

the DCI, Mr. Dulles, Allen Dulles, very hard about the

possibility of a government in exile because he didn't want a

L Woasheegtan, (3,0

* yacuum left if something should happen to Castro to take him

out of power.

As I recall it, and I have not looked at my notes on Cuba

410 F st Qtrees, 9 €

!fsince I left the government--‘sincethe.Bay og.Plgs, I

TOP SECRET
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Brone (Ares 202)

WARD & PAUL

20001

110 Freat Street, S €, Washungton, (0.C.

DoeId:32423433
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SECRET

&hldd a chance to see them then. The Cubans couldn't agree
i

;among themselves. The Central Intelligencs Agency had not,
;I think, by the time President Elsenhower went out of office,
been abls to set up any kind of governmant in exile. I'm
not sure that one was ever seat up.

Mr.'thwafz. Would the assassination of Mr. Castro prior
to there being a preferred raplacement be consistent with
United States policy as you understood it during the time that
you ware in office? And I understand you're saying that
"assassination wasn't approved, but I'm asking you a hypothetical
question.. Would the assassination of Castro prior to the
identification of the preferable leader of Cuba have been
consistent with the United States policy?

Mr. Gray. Well, I can't answer that yes or no bécause
I must repeat that to my knowledge assasslination was not
considered a sensible ¢ourse of action at the highest levels
of government.

But I think that the other part of the question is that
actions should probab}y not have been taken to relieve Castro
of power until there was some way to assure some sort of a
viable government ready to move in.

I'm not sure I'm responding to your question.

Mr. Schwarz. No, I think you did. VNow I want go pick up
near the bottom of page 9 and read two sentences to you.

"Mr. Dulles reported that- a plan to affect the situation

TOP SECRET
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Hin Cuba was being worked on. Admiral Burke suggested that any
iplan for the romoval of Cuban leaders should be a package deal,

\
B
N

Phone (Arsa 202) 3446000

?since many of the leaders around Castro were even wores than
Castro.”

Now does the plan for the removal of Cuban leaders contem-
jplate the assassination of Cuban lsaders?

Mr. Gray. The plan that Mr. pulles reported on that

.was being worked on on March 14 was a four-point program, and

{1 am not sure, Mr. Schwarz, whether this mesting took place
"before the President approved of the four~-point program or
immediately afterwards, but Mr. Dulles was certainly referring

to what I call the four-point program which was approved

WARD R PAUL

by thé president and which formad the basis of various
activities which ultimately resulted in what we know as the
Bay of Pigs.

I.have not had a chance to see tﬁat four-~-point paper,
I guess sBince 1 went out of office in the Eisenhower Admini-
stration. As I recall iz, however, it included sabotage,

increased or  enhanced economic sanctions, propoganda activities,

0003

.DC.

and the training of Cuban exiles.

Now this program was approved by the President. Subsequently,

. Washrgror

in about March -- I don't know the date of it -- there were
many meetings with the president about Cuba and this four~point

program and I recorded these meetings, I must say in violation

210 F wut Steect, S

of his instructions because he had told me, as I think I said

TOP SECRET
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earlisr, that he wanted only one copy of the reports or notes

of covert action approvals kept in the files, I felt it was

important to have P:osidéntial memoranda prepared and kept,

as I said earlier, in original form, and they are all at

Phone {Arss 202) %4.

ﬂAbilene. I:have not seen them since the spring of 1961.

Mr. Schwarz. Whatrwefreitryingitoidecideshere t+-vwhat we're’
| trying to deal with in your testimony about these documents
|

is whether the words that we just saw, "plan for the removal

i
!
!

“of Cuban leaders,” turning to Exhibit 2 --
i

Mr. Gray. Yes.

Mr. Schwarz. Exhibit 2 is taken March 14 and reflects the

National Security Council meeting on March 10th. Exhibit 3,

which is at your Tab F, is taken March 15th, 1960, and reflects

wasD & Faul

the Special Group meeting on March 15, 1960.
{The document réferred to
was marked Gray Exhibit No. 3

for identification.)

Waskington, (0.0, 200010

S

110 F st Steeet

TOP SECRET
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I Mr. Schwarz. Now some relatad lanquage is used in
! :

|Paragraph 6 on page 2, which says:
gl

1 "Thare was. a_general discussion as to what would bo\the

Phone (Ares 202}

effect on the Cuban scene if Pidel and Raul Castro and Che
'Gueyet; should disappear simultaneously. Admiral Burke sald
éthat the only organized group in Cuba today were the Communists
fand there was therefore the danger that they might move into

ycontrol. Mr. Culles felt that this might ﬁot be disadvantageous
*becauae it would facilitate a multilateral action by OAS.

" Colonel King"™ -~ and he's with the CIA -- "gaid there were

few leaders capable of takihg over so far identified.;

Now the November 3 memo, which we marked as Exhibit 1,

which suggested no such authority to assassinate the three

WARD A PAaUL

men was ever granted, and indeed, that the CIA said it was
not a practical solution.

But do you not aéree, Mr. Gray, that the language used in
here suggests that the subject of assassination was being

discussed?

Mr. Gray. At the lavel of the Forty Committee or the

rnoy

Do

National Security Council?

Mr. Schwarz. Yes. These words should disappear simul-~

taneously or any plan for removal should be a package deal,

S F . Wahengran,

which is thelSecurity Council.

C e

Mr. Gray. I do not, no, sir. I again repeat that, “should

disappear™is like removal or eliminate. It is the intent of the

TOP SECRET
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user of the expression or the phrase that is controlling and

there may well have been in the Central Intelligance Agancy

Bmong {Ares 207) $44-6000

plans and/or discussions of assassinations, bu& I am repeating
i . |
4 1that at the level of the Porty Committee or 4 higher level .

5 ithan that, the National Sacurity Council, thoré was no active
6 %discussion in any way planning assassination.

ﬂ Mr. Schwarz. Well, we agreed, remember, that there had
i

gbeen one whare it was turned down but it was dilcussed.. That
|

|

' 18 the :November 3, 1960 meeting.

Mr. Gray. That's true.

Mr. Schwarz., Anhd there the words used were “"direct

1o positive action.”

Mr. Gray. That's right.

waARD R FPAUL

Mr. Schwarz. And we agreed that that included assassinations
+ and there from the context you thought it probably meant
-~ "assassination.

Mr. Gray. Mr. Schwarz, I will say I agree that assassination

could have been on the minds of some people when they used

[+IeJo R}

these words eliminate or get rid of.

I cannot say that Admiral Burke, for example, wasn't
. 1

himself thinking of assassination. 1 am just trying to say
it was not serious considered as a program ofiaction by the

President or even the Porty group.

410 Fust Street, 5.0, Washungton, 0.0,

Mr. Schwarz. Do you think it is possible that persons

" at the level of the Forty Group or the 5412 or such khigh

TOP SECRET

et 3
IR A BRY

HW 50955 Docld:32423433 Page 20



o
2
<
[y
L]
o
&
<
4

« Wartangton, N.C. 20004

410 Fust Sireer, §.¢

authority might use worda 1ike "get rid of" or "eliminate*® to

nmcan overthrow the government, as opposed to murder the lasader
Jand other persons, perhaps in the Central Intelligence Agency,
would interpret or misunderstand those words to mean murdar
@tha leader, kill the leadar?

Mr, Cray. I think this is possiblae. However, the people

[¥ho might have given it that interpretation in the Central

Intelligence Agency had no authority to carry out such a plan.

Mr. Schwarz. Your testimony {8 that it would be beyond

htheir authority to act to assassinate unless they had been

i

" given a specific order.
Mr. Gray. Or unless it had been included in a specific
program.

Mr. Schwarz. 1In other words, it would be beyond the

+authority of the Agency, as you understood the Agency, to
5=rely upon general instructions such as we should take action

in order to overthrow the Castro government to constitute

authority for taking specific action to assassinate Mr, Castro
personally?

Mr. Gray. I agree with what you say and if I may just
speak further to the point. The fact that there were many,
many meetings about Cuba with the President with sort’of a
shiftlng group of top government leaders throughout three
quarters, at least, of 1960, and that is Lnto January of '61

. when the word "assassination” or that kind of activity within

TOP SECRET
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his approved program was never mentioned, is an indication
to me that it was never in the President's mind or anybody

}who were these important people in government that assassination-

i

dwau considered a wise, sensible or practical thing to undertake.

Prong {Ares 202) $44-6000

Mr. Schwarz. Would you mark as Exhibit 4 the April 1l4th,
1960,discussion of the National Security Council on April 1l4th,
1960, which is Tab H, and the part that I'm going to call your

attention to is on the fourth page, which is numbered page 5.

(The document raferred
to was marked Gray
Exhibit Ne. 4 for

identification.)
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Mr. Schwarz, Actually, I'm going to start at the bottom
Of page 4 and start with the comments made on Truiillo and

then go to comments made on Castro and call your attention to

fhone (Ares 202} $44-6000

.the different lanqguage that is used.
with respect to Trujillo the following i{s stated:
"Mr. Dillon said there was one favorable aspact to the
situation in the Caribbesan. If Trujillo could be removed from
. power Iin the Dominican Republic while pro-Castro elements were
{ prevented from seizing power in tﬁat country, our anti-Castro
Lcampaign throughout Latin America would receive a great boost.
The Vice President agreed that gétting rid of Trujillo would
be a favorable development for us.”

Do you uriderstand the words "getting.rid of Trujillo"

WARD & Payt

" to mean assassinating Trujillo?
Mr. Gray. I did not understand that to mean that. I

did not understand then and understand now it to mean assassina-
tion.

Mr. Schwarz. All right., Would you look at the next
paragraph where it demonstrates that if people wish to talk
about assassination, they were quite willihg to use the precise
word assassination, and what I would like to ask you after you
have read that, well, I may read it into the record:

"Turning to Cuba Mr, Dulles repofteq that a Senor Betancourt

(no relation to Venezuela's Bentancourt) had recently defected

210 Foeat Street, 5.0, Washangton, D.C. 20003

in Cuba and had told U.S. officials that he sees three possible
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outcomes of the Cuban situation: (1) the assassination of

Castro, which would make him a martyr (2) castro's suicide,

Brone (Ares 202) 3446000

ywhich is a possibility in the event of fallure and (3) a

continuation of the presant trend, resulting ultimately in

‘a soclalist dictatorship and a Batista-type terror in Cuba.®

i I guess the only question I had coming out of that is

ﬁwaa the point -that the assassination of Castro would make him
[} .

ﬁa martyr one which you heard discussed on more than one occasion,

gor was that the only time you heard about it?

; Mr. Gray. I think that this is the only time I heard it,

b
"Mr. Schwarz. Here, of course, Mr, Dulles is quoting a Sanor

Betancourt, who is talking about the assassination of Castro.

Actually, I would now have to say that it's not unlikely that

WARD B PAUL

it would have made him a martyr had he bgen assassinated.

Mr. Schwarz. Now has your recollection been refrashed
sufficiently for you‘to remember without my showing you a
document that during your service the special group authorized
the passage of weapons to dissidents in the Dominican Repubiiq?

Mr. Gray. Yes, I think they were refarred to as small

L S0001

arms. That was in late December of '60 or early January of '61.

Mr. Schwarz. Well, let's put in the record as Exhibit 5

&€ Warkingtan, 3¢

the January 12, 1961 minutes of the Special Group, Tab X.
{(The document referred to

was marked Gray Exhibit

210 Farst Qroeet,

Ho. 5 for identification.)
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Mr. Schwarz. 1In which it is stated that the Special Group
approved the project than limited supplies of small arme and

materials would be made available to dissidents inside the

Mspne (Mroa FGP) 5444000

?Dominican Republic so long as == that isn't there.

Was there any condition put on that, as you recall?

Mr. Gray. I do not recall. As a matter of fact, Mr.
Schwarz, I have difficulty remembering these two meetings or
ythis meeting, which was in January and the next earlier meeting
&wan in December.

I was asked by a council of the Rockcfelle; Commission
qabout arms for the Dominiéan Republic, and to be perfectly
;honest I had forgotten any discussion of arms for the Dominican

Republic and it is only becausae your able staff has shown me

WAKED B PAUL

" this memorandum that I am able to say to you that it must have

“ been discussed because I can‘t deny that it appears in these

sminutes.
ﬁ Mr. Schwarz. Now prior to that meeting, didn't Mr. Bissell

}aay on December 2%th, 1960 and let us put before us Exhiblt 6

:. of the minutes of that meeting which is Tab W.

RGGTN

(The document referred to

was marked Gray Exhibit

L wastangran, 01 ¢

No. 6 for identification.)

QRO S et Street, S
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; Mr. Schwarz. That 4het plapiicurrent -asonts Datiébbercab;

hnot bring about the dasired result "lacking some decisive

latroke against Trujillo himgelf.”

Prone (Ares 207) $44-4000

Wouldn't you read that to mean the stroke against Trujillo
himself is killing him?

Mr. Gray. I wouldn't so construe it.

Mr. Schwarz. How do you construe it?

Mr. Gray. Well, other memoranda here I think reflect
othar notes, reflect that various courses of action which
:mi;ht take place in Cuba or Trujillo resigning, and I think
thére was some negotiation to that effect.

Now you haven't mentioned in some of these minutes -~

these memoranda have refrashed my recollaection that somehow

VoA A Faise

there was much more concern about Trujillo in many quarters
than there was about Castro, and it seemed important to some,
I now recall, that something should be done about Trujillo
Eng\fape 6AL and before anything was done about Castro.
Begin Tape BB ' Senator Mondale. Could I ask you about why are we 80
concerned about Trujillo? He was presumably friendly ‘to‘'us, anti-

Castro, anti-Communist. What was the concern?

Mr. Gray. ‘I believe the concern was more in Latin America

Woartirgse

than in the United States of America. I think they were,
concerned about perhaps the way he governed his country, for

example. But I think it is reflected that the President or

A0 8w Sthieet, S0

high officials of our government were receiving some Latin
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American pressure to do somathing about Trujillo.

1 Senator Morgan. Wasn't part of it, Mr, Gray, at that time

Pheone {Ares 20T} 3444300

the fact that he had previously arrestsd a largs number of

% prominent people in his country and while dolng so maybe he
& ;had alleviated soma of this opposition but he lost general
ﬁsupporp and the country was in bad financial condition and
it was thought thaé he was going to either fall or abandon
the country and that Castro people would take over?
That saens to be'retlected as I read the minutes of the
1 Security Council.
Mr. Gray. Senator, I just don't recall the situation in
. those terms, I'm sorry.

Sanator Morgan. Pritz, 1f I ramember, is that not

Pl
2
<
s
¢
z
<
H

reflected in the minutes?
Mr. Schwarz. Yes, it is and there's also the thesis that
Ewe needed to demonstrate that we wanted to move aqdinst both
right wing and left wing to establish credibility in Latin
America for the movement against Castro.

senator Mondale. That proves that nobody is safe.

2000

Senator Morgan. I really think it might be well somewhere
for you to put that in the record because when we come to

" writing the report on Trujillo that we will want to know why.

The Chairman. My memory of theAperiod and the concern about

Trujillo was the fear that Castro, & Communist take-over would

410 F et Ntrees S

" occur in the Dominican Republic by virtue of the represgive
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action that Trujillo had taken and the shakey condition of
P Whi’ government and the belief at the time that Castro was

‘ : ﬂagreasively engaged in efforts to extend his revolution to other

Phone (Ares 202) 44

N ‘Latln American countries,
Isn't that the case, or do you recall, Mr. Gray?
Mr. Gray. Mr, Chairﬁan, I just don't recall. I said to
Schwarz earlier, if I may repeat gomething I said earlier,
that it's a strange thing to me that my recollection about the
Dominican Republic is much dimmer than about many-.other thinésy
1o and he told me this is true of some of the other witnesses., I

.. +don't know why this is so. But my recollection is very dim

iw

about the Dominican Republic,

Mr. Schwarz. Senator Morgan, some of the exhibits we

WARD & Paysg

put in do put forward both the reasons that have been put

forward here.

Senator Morgan. I haven't been here all the time.

Mr. Schwarz. All right. Now I want to talk about
“Patrice Lumumba.

Do you remember who Lumumba was?

20004

Mr. Gray. Yes,

Mr. Schwarz. Now we didn't like Lumumba very much, did

‘Gray. No,.

Schwarz. Why was that?

EO et Stemet, 56 Watheagtann, ¢

Gray. 1It's my recollection we thought Lumumba would
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dbe amenable to Soviet influence and control. But your
”asuociatel rafreshed my racollection. Most of what I remembered

|

'about Lumumba was tha'tetfriblevjokas'we used to'~tall about,

mone (Ares 202) 3445

:you'va~gotuthetvtongogolephone Lumumba; ¥

The situatioﬁ in the Congo was fluid, it was chaotic, and
Enow 1 remember it was the subject of very much discussion in
.this government and in the National Security Council. But I
do remember the name Lumumba and I of courae.have saen some
of the papers which contain references to him. |

Mr. Schwarz. All right, now were these minutes referred
to your assoclates or your assoqiate; wa have shown you

|

papers ‘that convince you that that is the .name used

for Praesident Eisenhower.

-
<
N
e
g
<
3

Mr. Gray. Yes, sir.
Mr. Schwarz. Mark: - as Exhibit 7, Tab P of the Senatoxrs'
bocks Special Group Meeting, 23 August, 1960,
{The document referred to

was marked Gray Exhibit

Don

No. 1 for identification.)

0.¢.
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Mr. Schwarz. Now you're talking about Lumumba in

second paragraph, aren‘t you?

Phone (Ares 2027) 3446000

Mr. Gray. Yes. -

4 Mr. Schwarz. At firat Mr. Parrott and Mr, Dulles described
t oy .

ﬁsome operational lines involving the use of unions, the

i
:l— and the labor groups. Tha group agreed that

that kind of action against Lumumba was very much in order.

i
i
+ . .
! Now you went on then ‘to'call.on behalf of your associate,
't

|: ' o

»and that is President Eisenhower.

f

|

|

1

Is that right?
Mr. Gray. It must have been, yes,

Mr. Schwarz. Saying that he had expressed extremely strong

' feelings on the necessity for very straightforward action,

waRi &4 PALUL

;?and then there is discussion about that. And it is "agreed
that planning foxr the Congc would not necessarily rule out
tconsideration' of any parficular kind of activity that might

ifcontribute to getting rid of Lumumba.;

Now do you agree that you contemplated and approved, at

SO00

‘least, the blanninq of the assassination of Lumumba in that

V'meetinq?

My, Gray. o, sir.

L Washesate, {3 ¢

Mr. Schwarz. Didn't you agree that no activity would be

ruled out?

Mr. Gray. Well, again, I repeat, Mr. Schwarz, that when

B3O 8 eent Nirert, & §

you talk about an activity like some of these other phrases or
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words we have used. I would call your attention to something

we have not diacussed, if I may, though, in this precise

language.~-- "of any particular activity which'might,contribute

"to getting rid of Lumumba."
4
i I would suggest if you meant assassination, that would

”be itself getting rid of Lumumba.

J Do you know a Mr. Robert Johnson?
] . .
i Mr. Gray. I think there was one on the NSC staff,.
!

!

|
|
!

Mr. Schwarz. He has testified before us that he understood

President Eilsenhower, at a meeting that he had attended himself,
i
'to call for the killing of Lumumba.

{
b

Now, first, did you eéver hear President Eisenhowar himse;f

~say anything which called for the killing of Lumumba?

Mr. Gray. I do not recall him ever saying anything that
contemplated killing Lumumba. -

Mr. Schwarz., Do you have any comment one way or the
other which can help the Committee in understanding the
credibility of Mr. Johnson as a witness?

Mr. Gray. Yes, sir. \This is the first thing éhat has
taken me by surprise, Mr. Schwarz. Your associates have been
very courteous, you have been very courteous.

In all of the discussions we have had Robert Johnson's

name has not been mentioned.

Mr. Schwarz. That's true. That's not frém,any intention

hut that is8 true as far as I know.

TOP SECRET




| Mr. Gray. Are you asking me if I can astablish his
t

icredibility. I impune his credibility.

Prone (Aras 202) 5446000

i
! \
4 Mr. Schwarz. Or make any comment, if you can, If you

“can't ==
‘Mr. Gray. All right, ﬁir.
Well, Robert Johnson, as I recall, was an able member of
. the very small NSC staff which we had in th§se days. It was a
lean staff and I recall, I think, that I regarded him highly
sas an individual and as a staff man. | | |
The thing that puzzles me is where he ever would have
heard Eisenhower make that kind of a statement bacause I don't
think, I can't swear to this, that he ever attended a National

Security Council meeting, and I would wager that he never saw

WARD A AU

Eisenhower in any other kind of capacity.
May I ask a guestion? .Well, is this a sworn testimony?
Mr. Schwarz. Yes, it was and he describes it as being
in the summer at a meeting with a number of people with the

normal secretary away and that he was present at the meeting

to take notes.

RETEK)

0c

Mr. Gray. -This is possible. I said that I would have

gathared that he attended a National Security Council meeting,

LWt

but of course thae notes of the meeting would indicate that.

Mr. Schwarz. We have not found notes of the meeting taken

by him.

310 F st Steeet, S

Mr. Gray. I question the credibility of this statement,
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5 » Mr. Miller. Mr. Chairman, I think it would be proper
il

ito £111 in the full circumatancas,
!
! In his testimony this Mr. Johnson, he said it was not

$hene (Ares 202) 544-6000

"his normal course to be at the Full meetings of the National
sSecurity Council. What he did was to fill in because it was
!the summer and people were away on vacations. He took the

jplace of the regular note-taker and he was startled by a
[

'

s Temark made by the President following a briefing on the situation
in the Congo with particular regard to Lumumba when the

“President said something to the effect of =~ he waas not clear in
his mind about the exact words but the ‘meaning remained in

“his memory, mainly get rid of Lumumba.

Then he sald that the question that arose, he wrote this

o4
>
<
[
[
H
<
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up in notes and he referred it to, I've forgotten who thae normal
note-taker was, what to do with the notes. He said he could
not recall the exact words of the President and that it was

a long time ago and that what stuck in his memory was tha

startling remark by the President and the stunned silence of

SO0 8

the people in the room,

Senator Tower. Why don't we have the minutes of that

NSC meeting?

L WAt gtan, T

Mr. Schwarz. Well, we have not found the minutes of the

meeting, unless it is this meeting, and this meeting is not

shown as having been transcribed by Mr. Johnson but rather

S$I0 7 aent Shieer, &

by Mr. Parrott.

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Gray. Well, excuse me. You sae I don‘t know which

meating we're talking about novw. The anti-Lumumba campaign

i that we're talking about is a gpecial Group meeting.

Mr. Schwarz. And it doesn't show Prasident Eisenhower

iattending it.

Mr. Gray. He naver attendad a Special Group maetinq

>';except the meetings in his office on Cuba, which weren't

'.tochnicully Special Group meetings themselves, But the Preasident

‘pnever attended a Special Group meeting.

So the President couldn't have made it in this meeting

! and I would feel more comfortable having challenged the

" eredibility of Mr. Johnson for whom I stated I have a high

regard.

1f you can't find the minutes of the meeting that he

said he tock notes on —— NOW to me it seems the Committee would

~be interested if you would take his testimony sariously in

trying to find out.

Mr. Schwarz. And that, Mr. Gray, ls why we are looking.:
we have not succeeded.

Mr. Gray. And my second point again, and forgive me for
being rapetitive, that he apparently said that, ﬁe d;dn't
remember the exact word ,but here again, get rid of or get
rid of Lumumba. .

Well, it's no secret now. I've testifled here that my

asgociate wanted to get rid of Lumumba.

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Schwarz. In his testimony he sald that whataver the

,words were he construed them as meaning killing. He, Johnson,

3

"construed them as meaning killiing and the meeting was stunned.

Pryne (Ares 202) M‘-‘OOO

Mr., Gray. HWoll, I would like to saf I disagrea.

The Chairman. What didvyou undeistund the Eisanhower
;policy toward Lumumba to be -- take such action, such covert
action as might be necessary to depose Lumumba?

Mr. Gray. That's right. This meeting movad to spand,
the last exhibit speaks of v;rious types of covert action that

| .
“might be taken and this minute reflects the fact that I said

. = that certainly the Praesident had very strong feelings on the

necessity for straightforward action.

I do not consider that to include any thought in his

el
2
<
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mind of assassination.

Now this was a Special Group meeting in August. I don't
know when the National Security Councll meeting at which Mr.
Johnson said he was present.

Mr. Schwarz. All we have is the summer.

Mr. Gray. All you have is what? .

Mr. Schwarz. He said that it was in the summer.

Senator Schwelker. The summer of when, Fritz?

Mr. Schwarz. The summer of 1960,

I think we'll wait until the Senators come back up.

{A brief rccess was taken.)

llg At Sleped | Washigless, £3 € JODO L
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ape TA | The Chairman. All right, Mr, Schwarz,

e Mr. Schwarz. Mr. Gray, we had a chat over the recsss and

Phee (Aras 202,

i
'you sald you wanted to make soma further commant. about the
'questions wa asked you concerning Mr. Robert Johnson.

Mr. Gray. Yes, thank you.
Mr. Chairman, gentlemen, I am troubled by this. Earlier

.1 expressed my hlgh regard for him as an individual and as

ja membar of my staff. I find myself now challenging his

i

f

,ecredibility. This troubles me quite deeply. I just wanted
i :

!

"that on the record.

i
‘

f Also, I guess it is reasonable to point out that in any

event if he were to take notes of the meeting and if the

President did use the word “get rid of," it is the same kind

o+
<
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of ianguage we've been talking about ever since I have been
sitting before the Committee.

Thank you, sir.

The Chairman. Given your close connection to President
Eisenhower on all covert action matters, do you beliave that
it is possible that you might not have understood exactly what
éresident Eisenhower had in mind when such terms were used?

Are you confident that it was not the President's intention

Sy

and it was not the policy of his Administration to pursue any

means, including assassination for ‘the purpose ¢f getting rid

of Lumumba?

ERT N TR I NPT T )

Mr. Gray. Mr. Chairman, I would say that any administration
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should probably give consideration to any means, but in answer

ito the question about my relationships with General Eisaenhower,

fI would be convinced, if I may use that word, that I understood

i
him very clearly in any conversations we had about anything.
iAnd in further answar to your question I would think and believe
il .

chat it was not his policy for the United States to pursue a
>policy of assassinations.

Mr. Schwarz. Why not, Mr. Gray?

Mr. Gray. I don't think that this is the kind of thing

: he would have believed in. Proving a neqgative is very difficule,

" but I will repeat-one illustrition that 1 qave.

In many months of meetings about Cuba if there were any
thought of assassinating in Cuba, certainly there would have
been some conversation about it in these meetings.

There was to my recollection no mention of assassination
at all. This is'just not tha way he wouid'go about things.

Mr. Schwarz. All right. I want to ask you a broad ques;;On
about Cuba tha;_will‘atart with your testimony and then ask
ask you to assume certain facts as true and #hen 23k you to
explain those facts to the best You can acting as an expert.

Pirst, you have testified that the assassination of Castro
was not; as far as you know, authqrized by the Eisenﬁowcr
Administration. ‘ -

Mr. Gray; .Not SO:far as I know.

Mr. Schwarz. And second, you have testified that you

TOP SECRET
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balieve that President Elsenhower would have communicated to

you péraonully if a CIA official, Mr. Dulles, had come to qeé

'him to say that the CIA was seeking to assassinate Mr. Castro.
Mr. Gray. Yes, sir.

I believe that the President would have communicated any

i :

?such action or agreement or order or approval to ma, although
11 must point out that I was not with President Eisaenhower

;2& hours a day. It was a few minutes every day, practically

levery day.
' I find it very difficult to believe, and I do not believe,
that Mr. Dulles would have gone independently to him with
such a proposal without, for that matter, my knowing about it
- from Mr. Dulles.
-Mr. Schwarz. All right, now third. {ou have testified
when we have examined Exhibit 1, which is the November }, 1960
Special Group minutes, the Senators' Tab V, that you did
recall that meeting at which the subject of assassination was
“brought up and it was rejected by the Special Group after hda?inq
from Mr. Cabell of the CIA as being impractical. All right? |
Mr. Gray. All right,
Mr. Schwarz. All right, now, assume, if you’will, th&c
in fact prior to November 3, 1960, and at or about the end-of

September, 1960, the Central Intelligence Agency made a

contract with the Mafia to offer $150,000 if Mr. Castro were

killed.

TOP SECRET
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Assume that to be a fact, as the rocdrd indicates. It i=

ia fact. low, as a person with experience in the fleld of
i

]national security matters, can you explain that fact in light

Ehone {Area 202) $44-6

of your testimony?

Mr. Gray. I find it very difficult to explain, Mr.

ﬁSchwurz. May I just spegk about procedures for a moment, which

iwill help me answer your question, I think?

t

‘ In the case of covert action, at least at that period of

time, although it may have been approved by the Agency itself -r

:§I am now speaking about the Central Intelligence Aéency -- the
normal procedure -then would have been for it to be staffed in

the State pepartment. I have already, I think, testified that

I complained that I was not givén a chance to staff out some

P
»
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N
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of these matters, but that is perhaps aside from the point --
at which time bgtﬁ the State Departmént and the Agency. had
agreed it>would have gone to the Forty Committee and if the
F;rty Committee approved it, it would be approved, considerea,

approved by the government, unless, as in some cases, the

president's representative to the Forty Committee had a

SO0

(L

question about the action and he wished to have a Presidential

e

decision, and that héppened on a few occasions.

LY

So now getting back to your specific guestion, how could

this thing have happened, one way it could have happensd would

have been that it was well known in the Agency that there was

4960 ¢ wast Nteeet, (A

a program directed against Castro and that the people in the
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Agency assumed that that meant anything goas against Castro.
This could have been a éoasibility.

|

I rather guess that that i8 the probable answer to the

Inune (Ares 202) 544-6000

fquestion. A possibility of course is that the responsible
Apeople in the Agency simply felt they had the power to act on
ﬁchcir own, which I would have denied had it come to my attention.
[I am unable to, really to explain it. But if it happenad, it |
zia »y judgment that it shouldn't have happened without the
|appropriato.procedures being followed.

Mr. Schwarz. And your testimony is that those procedures
! wera not followed.

Mr. Gray. I believe this to be the case. If I.ever

heard of this Mafia thing before it recontly appeared in the

4
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press, 1 certainly have completely fofgbtteﬁ about it.

Mr. Schwarz. It is the kind of thing you would remenmber
if you had ever heard it.

Mr. Gray. I would think so. I would think so, yes.

Mr.'Schwéfz. So just to pin down what you said, well,
you are obviously not sure.. Your opinicn is that the most
likely explanation is that the Agency personnel aésumed
erroneously and mistakenly that the program with respect to

-

Cuba included the assassination of Castro, even though the

LW sty

program in fact did not include the ‘assassination of Castro.

Mr. Gray. I have to make that kind of assumptibn.

I T st Street, WF

As a further observation about this we were referring to
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Ha November 3 meeting of the Special Group 1n which it was

‘agreed when General Cabell said assassination is not a

¢
i

1practical alternative. I just can't understand how =~ what
date did you say, Mr. Schwarz?

Mr. Schwarz. The record indicates the contract with the
Mafia was made tha end of September, 1960,

Mr. Gray. Now here is General Cabell on the 3rd of
November saying that this is not a viable alternative. I
find it difficult because he's the Deputy Director of the
Agency, and I don't think myself that he might have approved
an assassination attempt and would have come to the Special
Group saying that this is not the way to go about things.

General Cabell was an honorable man, I think an able
Deputy Directof. He would not, I think, have approved such
an actioén and then a few days later say this is not the kind
of thing that we should do.-

Mr. Schwarz. So from your knowledge of his character
you would assume he, in fact, did not know of the contract with
the Mafia.

Mr. Gray. This would be iy assumption.

The Chairman. Have you completed?

Mr. Schwarz. I do have one thing, I forget. Did you

and 1 discuss whether or not Vice President Nixon had a major

N

role in the Bay of Pigs?

Mr. Gray. Yes, we didn't finish our discussion.
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F Mr. Schwarz. I think you have something that ﬁight add
I
ﬁto tha record on that,

{

1 Mr. Gray. I was saying to Mr., Schwarz that I am reasonably

hone (Ares 202) 34446000

sure -- this is not by way of suggesting you shouldn't céll
.formor President Nixon for any purpose you want to talk te
+him, but I am not talking abouttthe B&y of Piga. I am reasonably
_sure he never attended those meet#ngs of the Spqcial Group.

:It wasn't really the Special Group.. How can I refer to it --
1the Ad Hoc Committee that sort of was set up by the President.
?to deal with tse Cuba program.

It is my strong recollection he never attended any of
those meetings. I think that what he would have Xnown ab§u€

the Bay of Pigs would have been known to -him -- well, 1 say

P
2
<
[y
-
«
%

the Bay of Pigs. What ultimately culminated in the Bay of
Pigs, -the program against Castro, would have been known by
him only as it was discussed in the National Security Council,
and I cannot remember with whaﬁ detail that program was
discussed ih the National Security Council. I would have to
see the'notes to refresh my recollection.

So that if he had an active role in what led to the Bay

e

of'Piqs, 1 have forgotten what it was.. I'm just saying that

T

I don't think he's gding to be too helpful on that particular

pbint.

Now let me say, please, if I may volunteer one other thing,

AT el Sreeet, & #

at the time that President Eisenhower went out of office on
)

.
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ﬁJanuary 21, I think it is fair to say that there was no plan
;or no action committed, there was no military planning. ASs

‘a matter of fact, I never haard =-- 1'm geographlcally ignorant

e (Aroa 207) 446000

parhaps, but I don't think I ever heard of the Bay of pligs
un£11 this thing came out. So certainly there was no milicary
planning to iand at the Bay of Pigs.

in fact, General Eisenhower objected very strongly to
the fact that there was3 any military planning whatsoever when
he left office. And I expressed to Mr. Schwarz the personal
opinion this morning that this was a bad three-months period
in Americaﬁ history when; after President Kennédy was alected,
he apparently felt he was not in a position to trust many of

the people around him. And my own judgment is had this thing

-
bl
<
Y
€
-
2
<
3

come A yeaf jater, elither the Bay of Pigs opcration_would not
have been started or it would have peen a successful cperation.
And I think it is unfortunate for him and, it was unfortunate
for him and for the country that this thing sort of came to

a head so quickly in his Administration.

That is gratuitous, I know.

20004

The Chairman. senator Schweiker -- genator Tower had
) .

a gquestion:

Cwasmangter, DU

Senator Tower. Referring to Tab E, page number 9, which
{s Exhibit 2, toward the end of the page there. These are:

the minutes of the Security Council meeting of 10 March, 19600:

2108 aens Soreed S}

*Mr. Dulles reported that a plan to affect the situation
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1 Lin Cuba was being worked on. Admiral Burke suggested that any

2 iplan for the removal of Cuban leaders should be a package deal

PRene {Rres 202) 5446000

?aincc many of the leaders around Castro were evan worse than
Castro."

Now d4id Mr., Dulles -- now the minutes are not detailed in
:this inatance, but caﬁ you recall whether or not Mr. Dulles
“went into any detail on the plan to affect the Cuba situation
was being worked on?

Mr. Gray. May I take a minute to answer that question,
Mr. Chairman?

The Chalrman. Surely.

Mr. Gray. I Am not so sure how much I told you; hra

Schwarz and members of the staff and members of the Committee.

4
3.
<
%
<
<
§

It's hard to remember.

I have been shown the minutes of ﬁﬁe Special Group which
are dated, I think, February 27 -- anyway, in February of 1960,
which dealt with the sabotage of sugar refineries, and I remember

the meeting. It was in the President's office in the Oval

0001

Room and I remember it very clearly because there were schematic

i

e

drawings of sugar mills and Mr. Dulles and his technical

e,

associates were demonstrating how this kind of sabotage could

B A

take place, etcetera.

S ¢

and I remember the President, and it is my recollection'that

the President said, well, perhaps it's tims to make a move

230 Fgeny Niepet,

against Castro, but don't just fool around with sabotaging
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' sugar millo. If you want to move against the Castro governmont,

bring me a program which &8s goling to be affactive. They can
always rgpair the sugar mills, atcetera.

And as a result of that direction Allan Dulles came back
to the Pfcsidcnt in my presence and in the presence of others,
1 have forgotten who now, with a four-point program which
responded to the Presidcnt's request to come up with something

more than just sabotaging sugar refineriss.

1 have not seen that four-point program since I left

"government. It is in the library at Abllene and those four

@oints were sabotage, enhance the economié sanctions, propogands,
which resulted, among other things, in the establishment .of
thaﬁ Swahﬁ's'lsland radio, and the training of Cuban exiles.
Now, Senator Tower, 1 would have to know the date of that
four-point program which was the beginning of all of this
to know, for example, to answer your question as to how deeply
he went into detail at this meeting because he was either
préparing the four-point program'dr had just prepared i, It
was my recollection it was sometime in March that he presented
it to the President. The records would show this certainly
at Abilene, and 1 remember very well that Mr. Dulles read from
chis word for word without any deviation whatsoever to make
sure he‘was proposing a program that thé pPresident understood.
so that is sort of a convoluted aﬁswer to your gquestian.

I don't know at this time whether the program was in preparation

TOP SECRET
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or had just baen adopted. But he certalnly, according to this
note, didn't go into any real-detall about ict.
Senator Tower. Well, here again, 1°'ll read this to you.

"pdmiral Burke suggested® -- now this was in response

Lto Mr. Dulles's report that the plan to effact the situation
‘in Cuba was being worked on.: Admiral Burke's follow-on comment
%waﬁ “the suggestjon that any plan for the removal of Cuban
Eleadcrs should be a package deal because many of the leaders

" around Castro were even worse than Castro.”

I would assume that that refers to Raul and Che Guevera.

Mr. Gray. Yes.

Senator Tower. So it would appear to me from that that
Mr. Dulles, if he went into any detail or at least it was
understood by Admiral Burke that the kind of plan being worked
on to effoct the situation .in Cuba had something to do with
the removal of Castro, perhaps not nacessarily by assassination

but rmerhaps by other means.

Then again, over F in numbered page 2, Exhibit 3, in the

Special- Group -~ this is a memorandum for the record --

a Memorandum for the Record, numbered page 2, Item 6:

"rhere was a general discussion as to what wogld be tﬁé
cffect on the Cuban scene if Fidel aﬁd Raul Castro and Che
Guevera should disappear simuliéneously.“

So this says to me that at least there was an awareness

and at least some contingency planning going on, I suppose

TOP SECRET
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hundcr pulles's direction to effect the removal of Castro by
i

i some means and those around him.

Mr. Gray. Well, in the first reference, which is the

Onone {Area 202) $44-6000

National Security Council meeting, he actually said that there
was a plan being developed and Admiral Burke apparently saild
well any plan should pe a package deal. ‘Later on Admiral
Burke again 1s exprassing his opinion‘that the removal of
castro by whatever means might result in a Ccommunist takeover.
But let me romind you, please, Senator, that these meetings
were either the same day or one day Qpart, and I have already
salid that I don't know whether that four-point program was

in existence under prepafation or had been adopted. I Just

would have to see the date of it. But I don't think you'll

o4
3
€
&
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find it.

’Excuse.me, sir.

Senator Tower. Sure, go ahead.

Mr . Gr&y. I don't think that Admiral Burke knew what
was in any four-point program at that time and I think he

was just expressing his own observation. Well, if you're

20000

making plans these are the considerations that I have in mind.

Senator Tower. Well, a four-point plan, as I remenber

Cwoantangten, 0 €

you reconstructed it, included economic sanctions, propoganda

s F

broadcasts, the training of Cuﬁ&n exiles as gﬁcrrillas, I

suppose, and what was the fourth?

S30 8 et Stewet,

4r. Gray. I think it was sabotage.
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Senator Tower, Sabotage,

Mr. Gray. I think these are thé four points.

Senator Tower. But none of those contemélate political
activity of the tyéc that would resulé in the actual sdrqical
removal of Casﬁro.

Mr. Gray. I understand that.

Senator Tower. These are less precise instruments of

adversely impacting on the Castro regime,.

Mr. Gray. I simply have to repeat that 1 am reasonably

certain on March the l4th Admiral Burke was not privvy to the

plan ﬁhat Mr . Du;les was referring to and that he was sinmply
expressing his‘opinién that if you have any plan at all, it
ought to take these factors into conu;deratioﬁ that you might
end up with a Communist government if you don't watch out.

And I think, well, 1 know I‘vé already said thereafter
there was a lot of discussion about a government in exile to
avoid this kind of situation; My guess -- I have to guess that

Arleigh Burke was just expressing an ogihion when he was told

there was a plan being formulated. 1 don't know whether that
] N

responds or not.

Senator Schweiker?

!

|

l
Senator Tower. All right, thank &ou.

|

,f

Senator Schweiker. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Gray, in the Special Group records that we

referring to here

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Gray. Yes, sir.
. Senator Schwelker. Mr. Merchant is whom? He represented
‘whom for this Spaecial ﬁroup?

Mr. Gray. He was a State Department represgntativu.

Senator Schweiker. And Mr. Irwin represented --

Mr. Gray. He was Defense Department. He was Assistant
Secretary of Defense and for éocurity Affairs.

Senator Schweiker. Now in your structure sct-up at
the Administration here General Goodpasture played a role.
What was his role?

Mr. Gray. General Goodpasture's title was Staff Secretary.

Senator Schweiker. For the National Security Council?

Mr. Gray. No, for the President, for the Office of the

President, and that is a role which he performed. . Now this wasn't

a cover name. If you wanted a secretary you had to

get Goodpasture to hire him, this sort of thing. He was
secretary to the wgole White louse staff. He was also a
trusted confidant of the President, a distinguished military
as then, and subsequently, he was an unusual sort of man
and I think this is not irrelevant to your question, ha

for example, though it's not generally know, has a PhD. from
Princeton, as well as being a four star general, and that is
not a common‘thiné;.'The President ;sed him, if I may over-

simplify, for spot matters. If he wanted to get a message to

the Pentagon or to the Joint Chiefs or perhaps even to Allen

TOP SECRET
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Dulles on some lmmediate lssue or some immnedliate problem. My

responsibility was more in the 'longer range planning. I had

ELiee (fres 207) 544 6000

the Natlonal Security Council and its relatcd'machinery, which
was a planning board in the OCB.

Scnator‘Schwciker. Was ihere a staff vo direct over?

Were you a staff director?

Mr. Gray. My title was Special Assistant to the President
for Hational Secﬁrity Affairs and by statute there is an
Executive Secretary, and his name was James Lay, James S. Lay.

Now tho cause of the potential difficulties in having
two men dealing in somewhat the same field, it was the

practice between General Goodpasture and me to keep each other

fully informed when any of our activities impinged on the

WAl A Fan

activities and responsibilities of the other.

I thought this was a good way to operate the White House
myself, but it did require two men of goodwill and mutual
respect or it wouldn't have worked too well, ag_you can ques;.

So if I can errsimplify -= he was the spotvman and I
was the long range planning man.

Mr. Schwarz. So you must have had ; good working
relationship. ;

Mr. Gray. Well, sir, I'll say publicly, beéause you might
have him in as a witness, if somehd; he could get nominated

for President, I would vote for him. I don't know whether

he'd say the same about me.

TOP SECRET
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Senator Schwelker. Well, I understand that John Zisenhower,
{n the last couple of years of his fathsr's administration,
also wérkcd cither with, maybe with General Goodpasture in
some context.

I1s that correct or not?

Mr. Gray. Over in the wWhite House? Oh, yes. He worked
for General Goodpasture in the White House.

Senator Scthikcr. Would he comme into arcas -d-wdli, would
elther General Goodpasture or John Eisenhower come into that
xind of Special Group situation?

Mr. Gray. Thank you[ bacause I sh9u1d have cexplained this.
First, with respect co Gcncral Goodpasture, he was always

invited to sit with the yational Security Council as an observer,

v _ A ‘ .
not as a participant, and generally did.

So he know what was going on in my field in that way.
John Eilsenhower, never.
When some, usually when some covert action was approved

by the Forty Committee, I would inform Genaeral Goodpasture that

if it was of sufficient importance for him to know about it.

Never John.
what General Goodpasture informed John of I don't know,
but Goodpasture was not a representative of the Special Group

and neither was John. e naver attended the Special Group

meetings.

sena-or Schweiker. Goodpasture did not attend the

TOP SECRET
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Begia Tapeq78 Jobn-¢id .goodmtaff .workwiil wikl havetolsay-he;mas ipot at .t

~ i NSC or SpecialivGroup level in terms of his activities.:

A ]

LI

am not sure, Senator, precisely what he is.

Phone {Ares 202) 3B 4-6000

_ He says in the letter he wrote to you, Senator, recently,
xI think, offering =--

Senator Schweiker. Yeah, ha Qrote a letter to me.

Mr. Gray. Well, it was in that letter I think he said
1 that Goodpasture and I were both -- well, I'm not sure about
i that. |

Senator Schweiker, I thiﬁk he did.

Mr. Gray. I've got the letter up here. I have it here
:if it's important. Bu; he wanted Goodpasture and me to offer

our services up to this Committee and before I had a chance

WARD A PAUL

" to do so, which I would have, I had a call from the Chief

5Counse1 of the Committee asking me if I would come. So I

gwas able to write John that I was asked. I didn't have to
offer.

Senator Schweiker. That's all I have. Thank you, Senator.

Mr. Gray. I was perfectly willing to c¢ome before the

20003

Committee, eager to come if I could be helpful, and you would
need not have issued a subpoena to get me here.

The Chairman. Senator Morgan.

Senator Morgan. 1Mr. Chairman, I have.just éne question.

Mr. Gray, we were'talking about Robert Johnson, and as I

410 Fust Stieet, 5.€., Wasminuton, D.C,

‘was thumbing through the book I noticed that under Tab U there
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is a memorandum contained in the”discussion of the National

Security Council and it lists as being present a Mr. Robert H.

Prone {Area 202} 544-6000

Johnson, the Director, National Security Council, Secretary,

and he signed the minutes.

So I just wonder if that ddes indicate that maybe at times
he did take the minutes?

Mr. Gray. Well, it certainly does indicate that he was

there at this meeting, Senator Morgan. But again, and I may be

imistaken in how many meetings he attended, and I'm already

on record about my trouble with having challenged him, but I
5 would remind you also that this meeting was in October and not

in the summer. And as far as I can understand from what has

WARD & PAUL

Z " been reported, he only referred to attending a meeting in the

; summer of 1960.
Senator Morgan. I just mentioned it to indicate that
‘ufrhe may‘have from time to time.
. Mr. Gray. I would have to agree with you.

Senator Morgan. When you were the Director of the Office

000

>

of Defense Mobilization, dld you resign the position when you

became Spacial Assistant?

an, D.C

Mr. Gray. Yes, sir.

Senator Morgan. So that position later was filled by .

whom, do you Know?
Mr . Gfay. Well, at the time I left the Office of Defense

ization its responsibilities and those of the Civil

TOP SECRET
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I |pefense Adminfstration were moved izio ape crgeniratian, &nd I

[av]

believe that my successor was Leo Hoig, & former governor of

and I've forgotten which state. He had been

Director of the Civil Defense organization. Later Civil

Defense was transferred to the pefense Department, I believe,

and that office became known as ERP. I believe it's still

known as ERP. You gentlemen would know better than -I would.

i
]
th's the Emergency --
1
i
" for relocation and so forth. ‘

i
'

well, anyway, it does emergency planning

[e4]

(e

!
é So that started out by reason of being the old National
it

¥ gecurity Resources Board which was created by the act that

12 ' created the Defense Department.

1z The Chairman. _Are there any other questions?

T Mr. Schwarz. All right, the memo I told you that Senator

L, Morgan referred to, that is a meeting of the National Security

;{';Council and there's a lot of attendees listed. It doesn't

< list the President.

poes that mean the'President wasn't there or was it a

practice not to list the pPresident?

Mr. Gray. Actually, Mr. Schwarz, 1 take the position, and

maybe I said this to you,'really I am puzzled by this one to

.. which my attention has jus

pes ¢t been called because my view always

.+ was that there is no National Security Council meeting without

.. the President. It is the President and Council. And I don't

N

P Tuhderstand, it says here is the Secretary of State, of course.

PN
i
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He would have been the ranking mamber of the Council presiding.
I'm sorfy, you've got me on this one. I cannot understand

bacause I always have taken the position when I read in the

Prone {Ares 202) 544-6000

?press today that the Natiqnal Security Council says, or the
%National Security Council does I take some umbrage because
there isn*t any such thing as the Natlonal Security Council
i without the President, 4if the National Security Council is

saying something.

3

This is why I don't think that we have the best organizatjion
'possible to run our affairs today. But that is not the
: subject of this discussion.

The Chaifman. Well, I'1ll tell you one thing about it,

4
3
<
a
<
c
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iMf-'GraY. It is no longer lean,
Mr. Gray. No, sir, I know that and I know very well

‘about that. But this is not the subject.

May I go off the record?

The Chairman. Certainly.

(Discussion off the record.)

Mr. Schwarz. Mr. Gray, I have a couple of things that

- 3camg'up in your meeting with the staff I neglected to ask you.

Was there at some point during your government experience a

. Viastingren, D.C. 70003

.: 4 discussion of killing Nasser, and if so did it lead to anything?

s

I mean obviously he didn't die from assassination.

Mr. Gray. Yes, I'm glad to bring that up because I think

290 F st Steeet, 8 F

I got the impression I never heard the word "“assassination”
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used and that is not quite correct. I cannot remember which

year this was but probably 58 or *53, at the time when Colonel

 Nasser was riding high. We were in the Planning Board of
:which I was Chairman, reviewing an NSC paper which would go
:naturally to the President and members of his Council on the

{Near and Middle East.

And as we began discussions of this paper and views about

:whAt our relationships with and posture toward Colonel Nasser,
iwhat should be this posture. And the original comments ranged
fall the way from one side, let's bump him off, to the other
;éextreme, let's get in bed with him. And I mean there was a

. whole gamut of expressions.

Well, when we sat down to write the paper the word

“

"agsassination™ or "bump off" or anything of that sort never

" appeared, nor did "get in bed with him," although it's interesting

that the CIA position at that time was that Nasser was tha

" wave of the future, that he would sweep across Africa and

we ought to get rid of him.

‘The President's decision finally was somewhere between
the extreme of getéing in bed with him and of trying to limit
his capabilities somehow. Having.léft the impression peuhapg
I never heard "assassination” mentioned, I'll guarantee it
never found its way into print iﬁ that paper and it was naver
offered to the President as an oétion in that Middle East paper.

Mr. Schwarz. Well, is the point it didn't get into print,
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iz that the only point you can say about Nasser?

Mr. Gray. wéll, nobody seriously after the first discussion,
nobody was putting forth that as an alternative.
I am not sure thﬁt answers your question.
Mr. Schwarz. Well, Lt!thetter, 1 think, than saying it
didn't get into print.
Mr. Gray. All right, it was not brassed{
Mr. Schwarz. Did you hear of any other discussions of
lassassinations?

Mr. Gray. Yes, there's one other I mentioned &0 the staff

1

Hand T have forgotten. Can you refresh my recollection?

Mr. Schwarz. Yes. Was it a discussion when you were

Iwith the President's Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board?
Mr. Gray. Oh, yes. A former member of that Board, whom

ﬂl would just as soon not identify because I don't think it's

Epmportant to this Committee, when the DCI would appear before

‘the Board and we would be brief on Vietnanm, on various occasions
i

t+his member of the Board would say, have you given any
consideration to trying to bump off the leadership in Hanoi?
iAnd 1 was never sure whether he was being facetious or not.

But in any event this was his questicn and the DCI would

i
, just shrug.

So we'd come back to another meeting a couple of months
Elater and he'd say, have you yet given any consideration to
v
kumping off the leadership in Hanoi? And the DCI would just shrug.
{s
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And I think the fact of the matter was the DCI didn't
fesl he had the capability. Certainly he never raesponded
affirmatively to this question.

And I believe those are the two times that I really have
heard somebody seriously advocate at some point assassination,
and when I ‘say,how serious lt was, Il!don't know = nothing,
I'm sure there was never anyv planning to it.

Mr. Schwarz. Did you ever hear of the term Executive

Action?

Mr. Gray. Well, I had not heard of the term Executive

i Action that I recall until one of the counsel of the Rockefeller
:Commission asked me this. No, I am sorry. I can't be more

.gaccurate.

Mr . Belin, in my pre-appearance agonference, asked me

égLf I knew the phrase Executive Action. I told him, I said
' 1 never heard of it and I asked him what it was, and he said,
;%well,.it was some sort of, not a program but a proceduré or
vfsometh@ng for bumping people off. 1 am not even sure that

Y that phrase was coined as early as the Elsenhower Administration.

I don't know -- do you_know? Well, the answer is I don't

“ know.

The Chairman. Senator Schweiker?

Senator Schweiker. Maybe this was covered because we

\ went back and forth but I don't want to be too repetitive.

The National Security Council minutes of September 2lst,
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under Tab G, Mr. Gray, liats the White Housme Staff Secretary
’ ,
42 being present, and I gather that would be Mr. Goodpasture.

Mr. Gray. General Goodpasture.

hane {Ares 2021 3446000

Senator Schweiker. And then it says the Assistant White
iHouse Staff Secratary.~ Might that be General Eisenhower?
Mr. Gray. It might be.
Senator Schweiker. But golng on to the minutes, on page
'15 of that document,-the last sentence of the first paragraph

ton that page:

"Mobutu appeared to be the effective power in the Congo

! for the moment but Lumumba was not yet disposed of and remained

i

&a grave danger as long as he was not disposed of.*

[T
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i Do you have any recollection at all of that conversation?
Senator Schweiker. Senator, I remember now. As I

. said earlier there was a great amount of discussion in the
i

i .
“National Security Council about the Congo. That is, we spent

a great deal of time discussing it.
1 don't precisely remember this briefing, but certainly

I have testified here today and the documentation shows that

RO Y

‘we were opposed to Lumumba and I remember the name Mobutu,

“and 1 cannot remember our relationship or concerns with him.

L Woaasttengtens, {3

Senator Schweiker. I would like to ask the counsel if
we have a record of these minutes?

Mr. Schwarz. I was going to ask Mr. Kelly. Did this

S48 e Street, S

fcome from Abilene?
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Mr. Kelly. Yes, all Natilonal Security Council meeting
minutes come from Abiléne,

They give us only the portions relating to --

Phone {Area 202} 5446000

Mr. Schwarz. It is relevant.
Mr. Kelly. Well, [ I'itold them to give me the firgst

ipage, whether relevant or not, and now we'll get the signature
| ' ,

2paqe, whether relevant or not.
ﬂ Senator Schweiker. I was wondering whether Géneral
?Johnson xept the minutes of that meeting.

[N

i Mr. Schwarz. General Johnson was the one we had with
! Genaral. Taylor, and this.is:Mr.. Johnson.

The -Chairman. It is very difficult to read that sentence,

‘the one that Senator Schweiker has pointed out: “Mobutu

WARD & PAUL

appeared to be the effectiye power in the Congo for the moment,
but Lumumba was not yet disposed of and remained a grave
;danger as long as he was nét disposed of."
It is hard to read that sentence without at least construing
it to mean tﬁat Lumumba was still alive and until he was no

longer -alive, he was a danger.

20004

Senator Schweiker. What was the time sequence, if I

might ask the counsel, of -the meeting that Bissell had about

< Wastungton, 0.C.

~disposing of Lumumba? When did that occur?

Mr., Schwarz. The fall or the summer,

f

Mr. Baron. October-November:.

B0 Fant Street, 5.0

Senator Schweiker., O0f that year?
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Mr. Schwarz. Of that year. There's no doubt about that.

Senator Tower. That might be reading too much into it.

‘

It doesn't nacessarily mean until we dispose of him. He could

h

lbe disposed of some other way.

i

i Mr. Schwarz. Senator Schweiker, I am told --
i
i The Chairman. Can you interpret that sentence for us?

1What in your judgment did that sentence mean knowing what you

|
|
Jdid about policy attthe time?

!

4 Mr. Gray. I would have to study it a little more,
B

I
iSenator.

senator Schwelker, I think, has quoted the last sentence

ﬁin that paragraph, which says that Mobutu appeared to be the

ieffective power in the Congo for the moment but Lumumba was

fnot yet disposed of and remained a grave danger as long as

ﬁhe was not disposed of.

‘Mr...Grayl- -1 have already testified-we were after Lumumba,
_and as I say I remembered the name Mobutu. I have also testified
‘that the situation was fluid and chaotic. And as it turned

‘out, I think, finally we didn't do anything.  The United Nations

‘was put in charge of it.
Mr. Schwarz. How do you construe the words *disposed of"?
Mr. Gray. I put it in the same catégbry as “"get rid of,J
"eliminate."” You see, it says earlier that "a recent attempt
to assassinate Mobutu Sad failed.; That's up at the 'top of

ithe page. There's no suggestion that we had attempted

TQP SECRET
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an assassination.

Mr. Schwarz. No, it had never been suggested. But does

Phone (Ares 202) 544.6

that help you interpret the language about Lumumba, disposing

§°f Lumumba?
Mr. Gray. Would you ask the question again?
Mr. Schwarz. You referred to the reference to assasiinating
Lumumba .n4he” fallyge.of that up abave and.you:commentsd we: had
pothingito do.with 1t;¢§ndtmqua§65there-was-noiallagation we. did.
| But I ask.’ you whether those words about Mobutu help you
A;in;erpret the "disposed of" language about Lumumba, or are
:;they irrelevant to the interpretation of "dispose of"?
Mr. Gray. Well, I will simply repeat that. It was not

‘my impression that we had in mind the assassination of Lumumba.

4
2
<
&
<
]
x
<
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The Chairman. If there are no further questions, Mr.
- Gray, we appreciate your testimony.

Myr. Gray. May I make some concluding remarks. They are
:;rather brief.

The Chairman. Yes, certainly.

Mr. Gray. PFirst of all, let me say, sir, that I have

;:been treated with the utmost courtesy by counsel, staff, and

" by you and your Committee, and for this I am grateful. I

LW

i -
;- © have appeared before a lot of committees and this has not

o~

always been the case. And I app:éciate the opportunity to

appear.

AREY 8ot Steent, 8

And I hope you will permit me some pexsonal, but not

TOP SECRET
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Eunimportant observationsa.

ﬁ I hope that you will complete your work as expeditiously

Brane [Ares 202) 544-6000

ﬁas possible as I feel very strongly the need for a viable
Central Intelligence Agency operating, of course, Qithin its
charter. I believe that the present furor about. CIA is
'impeding it in the performance of its mission and the sooner it
:13 ablé to go about its business, not in a fish bowl, the
:better our country will be served. 1 believe that we will
‘continue to need effective, intelligent collection and analysis
y ?for our policy makers and I think there will be occasions when
éovert activities should be undertaken in the interests of
our national security.

Finally, one thing that bothers me, Mr. Chairman, is that

o
3
<
e
<
]
&
<
3

there is tremendous concern now -- and I don't suggest that

it is improper -- with the activities of the Central Intelligence
Agency, while at the same time people .seem not to be equally
concerned about what the Soviet Union is up to in this country,

.especially through its very many KGB agents who are here.

0000

I would hope that a Congressional Committee would be
interested enough to investigage this most serious matter.

The Chairman. Thank you very much, Mr. Gray.

Mr. Gray. Thank you for the courtesy.

The Chairman. Thank you. -

The hearing will recess until 10:00 tomorrow morning.

IO 8 aest Street, 5.€., Waskungton, .0,

(Whereupon, at 5:30 o'clock p.m., the Committee adjourned,
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to reconvene on Thursday, July 10, 1975 at 10300 o'clock a.m.).

Phonae {Arsa 202) 544-6000
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3 November 1960
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
SUBJECT: BMinutes of Special Group Meeting, 3 November 1960

PRESENT: Messrs, Mcerchant, DNouglas, Gray, Gen. Cabell,
Gen, Lansdale

v

1. Cuba

Mr. Gr;\y "'c.urcd < ta of plaaning for
chant said he

would check ir ent group which
has been cha:gc it ing : i on this matter.

From this avnched i ; ranging discussicn of

the entire conce =L s agoin astra. Mir. Déuoms,

supporied by M-, : i “.-.‘Jb»...t".(_' ihe idea :':‘.a:
perhaps things have b : int where covert activ

of the type or iginally : : v, il not be

Mr. Douglas referre d to thc exiensive program of the militia,

cited the mattey of arms {rom the Soviet bloc, and Mr. Merchant dwe
on the increasing cifcctiveness of Castro's measures Lo control the
population in wc.)s witich the Co::::zhnxz,ts have developed so well. The
latter said that he and others in the State Department had origin -L«,
thought thata popxdar rebellion would develes within Cuba and that
this could nted by the comparatively small-scale eifer:s of
exiles un_cc. icw the same pedple are boginning to feel
more and more i : i {the cconemic
deprivations bel S5

is actually worning

forcsaw that there would

intervention would not do the jeb.

Mr. Gray cxpressed the we will neve
Yelean up the siteation withou: the use ¢f over: UL S,

@ He su;;gcs:cg‘ the ,)u.,..lln‘x\, of using the ClA-Lacked exil
simulated attack on Guantanamo in order to olfe
~
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intervention. This led to an involved discussion, the general conclusion
of which was that such action on our part would not be desiradble, but
that should Castro be foolish enough actually to attack Guantanamo
this would almost certainly mean war, Mr. Gray said that he had had
the subject of Cuba inscribed.on the NSC agenda for next Monday in
order to be able to arrive at a top-level decision on this-very point.

- He thought it essential that the policy of the U.S5. should be completely
understood by responsible officials, so that any overt Cuban act would
be met with a previously-agrecd-on response.

Mr. Merchant stated thay, apart from any attack on Guantanamo,
he thought that some of the previous argumentation in today's meeting
was faulty, in that we could not have it both ways. Dy this he meant
thut it is not logical to conclude that an indigenous uprising is impossiblé
and yet that it is feasible for the U.5. to goirn overtly and Yclean up
the mess. " He pointed out that if Castrofs support were such that an
uprising was out of the quesiion then an open invasion by the U.S. would
Le met by 2 hostile populaticn and we would be plunged into a situztion

like Alperia.

Turning to the immediate problem before the Group, Gen. Cabell
outlined the general proposal to establish bases in the U.S., with the
reasons for coming to this conclusion, He cited speciiically the
possibility of U. N. investigation in Guatemala and thi increased
of the program, which has been brought about by the increase
of the Castro regime. Al members of the Group cexpressed
doubts as to whether such activity could be kept at all secure.
Merchant said at one point, that although this does not represent a
final conclusion on his part, he is inclined to think that the proposal
embodies the worst aspect of both worlds; that is, the choice should
rest batween continuing our operations entirely on foreign soil or
preparing to make the best pessible case for overt intervention.

Mr. Gray suggested that th
associates &t the same Wme 11 _
that this is wnerce it should end up, GEed P is nol prepared

pols)

to move in that dircction until 2 sur has been made of the vossibilities
é

of keeping operations in the U.S. unreveale i

In this conncction Gen. Cabell merntioned the possibility of using
a refupec organization - cither an existing one or a conirived one - 1o

backstop the operations.

Crra oy
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Mr. Douglas said that in any case he would be prepared to have
she Department of Defense investigate the availability of specific
locations that would be suitable.

Finally, Mr. Mcerchant asked whether any rcal planning has been

done for taking dircct positive action against Fidel, Raul and Che Guevara.
“3ie said that without these three the Cuban Government would be /
Jeaderless and probably brainless. He conceded that it would be

necegsary to act against 21l three simultancously. Gen. Cabell pointed

out that action of this kind is unzertain of results.and highly danjgerous

in conception and excecution, because the instruments must be Cubans.

e {elt that, particularly because of the necessity of simultaneous

action, it would have to be concluded that Mr. Merchant's suggestion

ir havand anr ~anahilities,

IR ety
AP EFLAN

prapLigy o

THE WHITE Baustris Lt




#4. Supply Drops - Cuba

Gen. Cabell cxplained that the Pinar de Rio supply mission had
not taken place because of the absence of specified communication
from the DZ, and the Escambray operation had been canceled because
of weather., He said that these migsions are still planncd, and assumed

.that the Group had no objections. The members so sipnificd,

V5. U-2, Cuba

Gen. Cabell said that the photographic coverage on the first
{light had been only about 50%, because of cloud cover. He centinued
that we arc analyzing the exac: results on a priority basis and that
come time alter the middle of next week we should be in a position to
make recommiendations for the missions required to exiend the coverage.
Mr. Gray commented somevhat wryly b
him since ke "would certainly not be available to discuss any:
this kind before the middle of next weck. " The other nieinbere
to have the same reaction.

Ve

. Policvy Consideration ile Cuban Exi

Mr. Gray said that Assistant Attorzney

to him zfier Wis meeting with Col
Fe had said that the iafo

representatives, and the arrangemen
necessary, were entirely satisiactory to him.
that a problem remains with respect to action
that is, the FBI nceds guidance in its handling
other than those under the dircction of CLA.

of Cuba to
Cape Canaveral

Mr. Parrott pave Mir. : randum
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MEMORANDUN FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Miautes of Spccial Croup Meeting, 3 November 1960

PRESENT: Messrs. Merchant, Nouglas, Gray, Gen. Cabell,
Gen. Lansdale :

4

1. Cuba

) N - ® . ! .

Mr. Gray -—-m_xrcd once more as to the status of planning for
problems which would arise pos’. C astrs. Mz, Merchant said he
would check into the progress of ihe State Department group which

prog

has been charged with developing recommendations on this matter,

From this the Group launched into a far-ranging discussion of
the entire concept of U.S. efforts against Castro. Mhr. Dduglas,
supported by 2z, Gray and dir. hlerchant, expounded ihe idea
pernaps things nhave now progressed 0 a point where covert activi
of the type originally envisage d for CLA to undertan: wilinot b
Mr, Dougla’s :cf* red to the extensive program of the militia,
cited the matter of arms {rom the Soviet b‘oc, and Mr., Merchant dw
on the increasing cffectiveness of Castro's measures Lo gontrol the
population in ways wiich the Ceainmunists have developed so well. The
latter said t:at e and others in the State Department had originally
-thought t!:ﬂ t a popular rebellion would develsp within Cuba and that
this could i the comparatively small-scale efioris of
cxxlcs;uncc: - jow the same people are beginning to feel
more and mote U lespitenth e fel ‘ons and the ceconcmic
deprivations bying expericnced by the n < c¢lasses time
is actually working on ] ferchant said thath

-foresaw that there wouid : 2 point in time beyond wiich covert

intervention wou

fr. Gray-ewvressed the opinion that we will ng

Yelean up'' the situation withou! the use of over: U.S.

He suppes:ed the posuibility of ,.si.:gg the CLA-Lo

simulated attaek on Guantandmo in order to
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intervention. This led to an involved discussion, the general conclusion

of which was that such action on our part would not be desirable, but

that should Castro be foolish enough actually to attack Guantanamo

this would almost certainly mean war., Mr, Gray said that he had had

the subjeet of Cuba inscribed on the NSC agerida for next Monday in

order to be able to arrive at a top-level decision on this very point.

He thought it essential that the policy of the U5, should be completely
undcrstood by responsible officials, so that any overt Cuban act would

be met with a previously-agreed-on response.

Mr. Merchant stated thay, apart from any attack on Guantanamo,
he thought that some of the previous argumentation in today's meeting
was faulty, in that we could not have it both ways. By this he meant
that it is not logical t6 conclude that an indigenous uprising is impossible
and yet that it is feasible {or the d 3. to go in overdy and Yclean up
the mess. " He pointed out that if Castro's support were such that an
uprising was out of the questisn then an open invasion by the U.S. would
be met by 2 hostile poould.ucn and we would be ylunncu into a situztion
like Algeria.

Turning to the immediate problem before thc Group, Gen. Cabell
outlined the general proposal to establish bases in the U.S., with the
rcasons for coming to this conclusion. He cited oncn:c‘.llv the
possibility of U. N. investigziionin Guatemala and the increascd scope
of the program, which has been brought about by the increased suren:;h
of the Castro regime, All }z:e:nbcrs of the Group c¢xpressed serious
doubts as to whether such ac'.:'.'xty could be keptatall seccure. Mr,

Merchant said at one point, that although this does not represent a
ke is inclined to think that the proposal
embodies the worst aspect of both worlds; that is, the choice should
rest bztween continuing our operations entirely on foreign soil or
preparing to make the best pessible case for overt intervention,

final conclusion on his part,

Mr. Gray su

‘associates 2t the ¢

that this is where it sho
to move in that direction u
of keeping opcerations in the U. S, \.nrcvu..cd.

In this connection Gen, Cabell mertioned the possibility of usin
a rcfugee organization - e¢ither an exisiing one or a conirs ived one - to

" backstop the operations,
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Mr. Douglas said that.in any case he would be prepared to have
she Department of Defense investigate the availability of specific
locations that would be suitable.

Finally, Mr. Mcrchant asked whether any rcal planning has been
done for taking direct positive action against Fidel, Raul and Che Guevara. S
“}ie said that without these three the Cuban Government would be
leaderless and probably brainless. tle conceded that it would be
necessary to act against all three simultancously. Gen, Cabell pointed -
out that action of this kind is un-crtain of results and highly danjgcrous
in conception and execution, because ¢the instruments must be Cubans.
Ee felt that, particularly because of the necessity of simultancous
action, it would have to be concluded that Mr. Merchant's suppestion

ir havand aur ~anahilitiea, L ,e
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Supply Drops - Cuba

Gen. Cabell explained that the Pinar de Rio supply mission had
not taken place because of the absence of specified communication
from the DZ, and the Escambray operation had been canceled because
of weather, He said that these micsions are still planned, and assumed
.that the Group had no objections. The members so signified.

V5. U-2, Cuba

Gen. Cabell said that the photographic coverage on the first
flight had been only about 50%, because of cloud cover. He centicued
that we arc analyzing the exact results on a priority basis and that

gome time after the middle of next week we should be ina a position to
make recommendations for the missions required to cxtend the coverage.

Mr. Gray commented somewhat wryly that this was all ¢
him since he "would certainly not be avaiiable to discuss an vz' o
this kind before the middle of next wcck " Tre other inembers appea
to aave the same rcaction, :

v
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. Policv Consideration ¢ Cuban Fxlile

Mr. Gray said that Ass .istant Attorney General Yeagley had spoken

to him afier his meceting with Col. King and .‘.Z-_‘s§rs.' Iisterline an

Ee had said that the information givez to hirn by the ClA
representatives, and the a‘rannc...cnts for {uture coordinaiion if
necessary, were cntirely satisfactory to him. FHe had stated, however,
that a problem remains with respect to action the FBI should take;
that is, the FBI neceds guidance in its handling of Cuban exile groups
other than those under the direction of CLA. :

The Group agreed that the best way to attack this probla_:*\ would
be to have Mr. Yeagley attond next week's Special Gruup meeling and

discuss the matter at first hand., Mr. Parrcit was ashed to ....n\c

arranpements for-thiso,
7. Walue of Guba 1o the USSR as a Rruse Vi
Cape Canaveral

Mr. Parrott gave Mr. Nierchant the gist of the OSI memorandum

Pzt

Tht WHITE okt wo bl

HW 502353 DocId:32423433 Page 73



: Id':J3A2

on this subject,
on 20 October 1960,

(
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which kad been diucusscé with the reet of the Group
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suBJzCT: Minutes of SpccialCroup Meeting, 3 November 1960
AMerchant, Nouglas, Gray, Gen. Cabell,

PRESENT: NessTrs.
Gen. Lansdale

/

1. Cubn
Son

Mr. Gray ing sire c & as | us of planning for
problcms which iari .ant said he
would check into the progre

has been cho.:bz. it ing : s on this matier.

ent group which

From hi
the entire concae
supnor:cd by ray and Mz,
perhaps thing ave now progT
of the typc © i - envisage
Mr. Douglas 7 cd to the exicnsive pro : the miltitia, Mr.
s fron: the Soviet bloc, and Mr. Merchant dwel
twcncss of Castro's measures to control the

populat_ior. vays wr‘.ch the Co,‘.'*um:,ts nave
latter said

thought

this cou..l d

exiles ender CU

more ang nore

deprivations ".u'
is actually wor

for gaw Lot chere

alerventica” would not de

(p. Gray expressc Cion that we will neversbe ab
melean up' he situation without 18 ¢ of overs g military [orec.
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LN intervention. This led to an involved discussion, the general conclusion

e . of which was that such action on our part would not be desirable, but
that should Castro be foolish enough actually to attack Guantanamo
— - this would almost certainly mean war. Mr. Gray said that he had had
Nt the subject of Cuba inscribed on the NSC agenda for next Monday in :

order to be able to arrive at a top-level decision on this very point.

- He thought it essential that the policy of the U.S. should be completely e
understood by responsible fficials, so that any overt Cuban act would
be met with a previously-agreed-on response,

Mr. Merchant stated thay, apart {rom any attack on Guantanamo,
he thought tkat some of the previous argumentation in today's meeting
was faulty, in that we could not have it both ways. DBy this he meant .
that it is not logical to conclude that an indigenous uprising is impossible
and yet that it is feasible for the U.S. to go in overtly and 'clean up
the mess. ' He pointed out that if Castro's support were such that an

. uprising was out of the question then an open invasion by the U.S. would
. be met by 2 hostile populaticn and we would be plunged into a situation

like Algeria.

(i
— Turning to the immediate problem before the Group, Gen. Cabell -
outlined the general proposal to establish Bases in the U.S., with the —
Nl reasons for coming o this conclusion. He cited specifically, the
@r possibility of U. N, investigziion in Guatemala cad the ingreased scope
of the program, which has been Lrought about by the increased strength
o’ = of the Castro regime. All members of the Group expressed serious
C doubts as to wWhether such activity could be kept at all seccure. My,

Merchant said at one point, that although this docs not reprnesenta
fina! conclusion on his part, he is inclined to think that the proposal
< embodies the worst aspect of both worlds; that is, the choice should —_—
rest bztween continuing our operations entirely on foreign soil or
preparing to make the best pessible case for overt intervention.
Mr. Gray suggested tha
asgociates at the same ume Tibet is diccussed.  Mr. Mervchant agreed
that this is where it should eand up, but Leserted tnat he is not prepaved
1o move in that direction until a survey has been made of the possibilities
of keeping operations in the U.S8. unrevealed.

In this conncction Gen. Cabell mentionced the possibility of using
a refugee organization - cither an existing one or a contrived one - to
packstop the operations.

Frea peey PROPIETY
I ISR TSN R ST S AT

IR 0t

e

¥

72

Rt NS A S T PPN L Y A T RN Y LA MO E T




Douglas said that m'any case he would be preparcd to have
she Department of Defensc investigate the availability of specific
locations that would be suitable.

Finally, Mr. Merchant asked whether any rcal planning has becn

done for taking dircct positive action against Fidel, Raul and Che Guevara., /
“tie said that without thesc three the Cuban Government would be /
leaderless and probably brainless. ‘He conceéded that it would be

necessary toact apgainst all three simultaneously. Gen, Cabell pointed __.
out that action of this kind is un=zertain of results and highly dangcrous

in conception and execution, because the ipstruments must be Cubans.,

Ee felt that, particularly because of the necessity of simulianeous

action, it would have to be concluded that Mr., Merchant's suggestion

ir havand nur ranmahilirias,
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4. Supply Drops - Cuba

Gen. Cabell ex ﬁlamccl that the Pinar de Rio supply mission had
not taken place because of the absence of spe ecified communication
from the DZ, and the Escambray operation had been canceled because
of weather. He said that these missions are still planned, and assumed
_that the Group had no objections. The members SO sipnified.

/5. U-'Z, Cuba

Gen. Cabell said that the photographic coverage on the {irst
fhght had been only about 509, because of clox.:! cover., He cen tirued
that we are analyzing the c~ac' results on a priority basis and that
some time after the middle sext week we should be ina pos: ition to
make recommendations ior Ll'c missions required to cxiend the coverage.
Mr. Gray commented comewhat wryly that this was all right with
him since he Mwould certainly not be avaiiablc to discuss anything of
this kind before the middle of next weck. ™ “irne other members appe cared

to Aave the same reaction.

V/(). Poliev Consideration Re Cuban Fxiles

)My, Gray said that Assistant Attorney General Yeagley had spoken
to him afier his meeting with Col I\'.'mg and Massrs. Isterline nd
m Fe had said that the aformation given to him by the Cla
rcprcscntati\'cs, and the arrangements for fuwure coordination if
necessary, were entirely satisfactory to him. He had ﬁmtcd however,
that a problem remains with respecct to action the FBI should take;
that is, the FBI nceds guidance in its handiing of Cuban exile groups

other than thosc \mu.r the Gircc’.ion of CLA.

‘fhe Group agreed that the best way to 22 ack this problem would

be to have Mr. Yeapléy atten ad next week's 55 ccial Group mceiing and
o
e

discuss the matter at fipst nand. Mr. Varroit was 2s5ied 10 mak

Tied

arranpements forahis.

J

7. Nalue of ( C‘n)’\ co the USSR as A Donee Vig-h-o ris

C:L,)c Canaveral
A e

¥r. Parrott gave Mr. Yierchant the gist of the OSI memorandum
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cn this subject, which bad been d;i.'scuss.cdv with the rest of the Group

on 20 October 1960. : o
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FESORARDUM

SURJECT: Discussion at the h35th Meeting
of the kHational Security Council,
Taarsday, toxch 10, 19C0

Presont at the 438th HSC Meoting were the President of the
United utatﬁs, presiding; Mr. C. Douglac Dillon for the
Sccrotary. or Stuté; . Jomes . Douglas for the Scerctary

ol Def'ense; and the Acting Dircetor, OfFiCL of Civil and
Defense Mobilization (John . Putterson).’ Also-attending

“the mcbtxnv and-’ lurt‘cipatln" in the. Council uct.onJ Lelow.
were thu Sccrctary of tha” Treasury and the Director, Burcai-
of the Budget. Also uttenuinv the meeting were the Chalrman,
Lvomic Enerpy Comunission; Admiral Arleigh Burke for the Chair-
zan; Joint Chiels. ol Stall; the Director of -Central Intellibence,
the Dlrcctor U.5. Infovmation’ AaunCJ, the Dlrcc.or, Inter- -
naticnal Coopcrution Administraticn; the Speclal Acsictants to
tae Fresident for Hational Scowrity Affaire, for Seocurity Oper-
ctions Coordination, end tor Science end Technolicyy; Acsistant
Sezeretary of State Gerord €. Smith; Assistant Sserctary of
Defense John i, Irwin, II; the Assistant White icucr Stalfl -
Seeretary; Mr. Charles Haskins, I5C; the Executlve uﬂcrena*y,

1.53C; and the Deputy-ikccutive °=cretary, neC. e

There follows a summary of the discussiOﬁ at thv uect ng
and the main points taken.

1. . SICNIFICANT WORLD DEV“LORF“*S A”FECTING b.a. SECURITY

Ltons which
in Scuth
s ?c~ween

Mr. Dulles ‘said he’ would cover certamn situ
rad developed during the avsence of the FPreside
america. Growing strpins had appeared in relation
Iiren ond the USSR, indicated that the

“ati*ﬁ'Ambassauo“ in NoSCOW, Sseeiny no fur‘hcr= wope of . the-
2so utublluhm-nu ‘of noraml relati ons vetueen Iren and the '
CVI'_ Unloﬂ,, ia5 suggesting that rlirushehev and: tha Shan.-, )
4 hold o omeeting "OﬂCthru in Juxopu T\L Usuﬂ ontinﬁos'
nsist that Iran wmust™ban all rilitory baseg, while the Shah
1111** ) wo no -ur‘?cr then giving nssu:uuc 5 that heowill
n medium ranyu missiic oauesugq’;c,cstabliaued
Iranxau te*rltor/. mhe ‘carpaizarof Soviu’; QELUTe dcainsi
an-is being 1“tersxzicd, with ﬂuss;an radxo,’**;acandn veling
cncd to play on the nerves of. the Shah by ¢ nesizing ‘piots
n ' hic 1ife. Mr. Dalles felt there nlg.t Te come grounds
clicvinL plots against the Shan did in fact e Alpu.agkhtiar
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The Hatlonal Sccurity Council:

Jlioted and discussed an oral briefing by the Dircctor of
Central Intellipence on the subject, with specilic
relference -to Iran; Kluushchev's trip to Asia; Cuinea's
relations with the Soviet Bioc; the Italian politicnl
situntion; Jepencsc-¥orcon reletions; and the Culun
situntion.,

U.S. POLICY TOWARD CUBA . , ,
{SC Action fo. 2166-b-(1); NSC 5902/1; KSC Action No. 2177)

POV 0l .

Mr. Gray then briefed the Council on the Planning Boord dis-
ussion of U.S. Policy toward Cuba. (A copy of M. Gray's Briefing
hutc is filed in the Minutes of the Meeting and anoilier is attached
to this Mumorandum)

*E VLR R U T

Mr. Dillon remarked that nny threat to the safety of U.S.

ecitizens in Cuba would probably develop overnight. ‘The Country

Team report that there was no hope of satislactory relations with

Cuba, while new, was merely a confirmation of owr lmsic current

policy towurd Cuba. Our objective is to Lring another governrment

1o power in van. This objective is not being renlized at the

yresent time becouss there is na appsrent alternztive Lo the present
the cvent Castro sappeers.,  Indead, the resulv of

*QVUrnmunt in
astro's disappeerence misnt de a Comminist teke-over, IU Castro

were successful in his effort to proveoke us into inturvention, the

result would help the USSR, since American intervention in Cuta

would be considered in many parts of the vorld es-a counterpert

of Soviet intervention in lungary. It wac becoming more and more -

likely that the law we originally rlanned to recommend to Concress

on sugar would not be passed; and indeed we may not now want it

passcd. It had been planned to recommend en extension of the sugar

subsidy without change except for the provision that the President

wald have authority to meke chances at his discretion. Congress
will probably now want to go furiher than this recommendatioa. I,

©illon reported that up to the present time he had relt we should

t2 czreful not to take actions which would have a serious effect

on thie Cutan people, but now he belicved we need not be sd cerelul:

aLout actions of this kind, since the Cuban prople were responsible

Tor the regime. 1If Costro continued his yresent activities, the B

esults vould be catastrophic throughout the hemisphere, wherees

& SCC—thP to Lhe Cuban economy &5 a result of Castro's actlons

might be a desirable development, fince 1t would ‘show that Comsunist-

ty2 sctivity doce not pay. Our Jegal position with respect to ih

Giantanamo. Baval Base was firm. The only basis for atiack on our’

position would be the arpument that the Llreaty was meorcd on - Cnta

and that it was a very old Lreaty. lHowever, 1 the wmutter wvere

.
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broushit to the UN, we would be in a difficult poniticn tecause
owr posture is that we do not wich to keep a militury bvase 4f
the dndigonous country does not want our base There wes o
cortain similarity LL» cen Guantanaso and b.hcrtc, where the
French case is based on legalities and our position is trat
the yroblem is a political one. However, we arc starnding on
legal grounds with respect to Guantanamo, even thougn our
position is & difficv’t ona. '

Adaniral Purke believed we had o legal right to stay in

Cua:ta)mmo, which was o very useful training base. Cuantensmo
differed from Bizerte in that we had bLeen establlished in Guantanamo

for a’ long time and Lhcrc wvere no Cubans living inside the baece
corea.  Cutting off the water supply would -be the only means of
Cuban attuck cuninst thu Guantannmo Base. I “the water supply
were cut off, we could continue to egupport the base by means of
Lavy tonngrg, perhaps evea by installing plants wivich mapufac-
twre fresh water from sea water. Admiral Burke reported: in-
cidentally that we had atvtempted to obtain water by drilling on
the base, but had been unsuccesstul, In fact, we had feared for

a time we might strike oil. The 230 marines on thé base Would

be ablie to bhold it azaianst a Cuban armed attack. In Admiral

‘Bake's view, Castro may want to provoke our intervention in

o

order to lower U.5. prostige in Iatin America so that other

Iatin Americen revolutions could be created. The Ixtin American
military men to whom he nad talked favored a strong U.3, Guﬁnd

relt that the U.S. had exercised a great deel of restraint so
far, and insisted thet ve should not ellow ourselvus to- be ‘pushed

L u‘l‘"“""‘ B . . .

The President said a certzin amount‘of pro-Castro sentiment
had becen expressed by suall groups in the countries he had recently
visited. His host Presidents hed labelled this sentiment es
Comrunist-inspired. On the trip hie suw displayed some sipgns
rfaverabla to Castro, bLut was aware of no demonstrations, The
Latin American Presidents tad counselled further, [orcbesrance
vy the U.S. in the hope thet tho perhers of the -Orgenization of
American Stetes woula linally sdée the potential danzer in Cube
ana take concerted action. Thc latin American Presidcnts,yﬂ

-

ever, bad no ldea as to how the situetion in Cuba should be

h&ﬂdlbu. fhe President had cugpested to them that iha ]

not condone & situstion which night result in Irightening:: 8
Trom Latin fumerica.  To some extent cach country
from action szeinst Casiro vy & vociferous Cc

asked whetner the ©il chould xeep the situation
conutant sum N ! it-wgg]zhc cone

sensus o the Council 1
present policy toward Cu 54 o e IUrBULd- The
President sald he did ish to Cn&anQCY the lives of wuericens

forced to take vction otner than dip-
ens were in dauger, and we o&ght to
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Faow what action we would take in such a contingency. We might
Tinally heve to usc lovce it U.S. citizens were cxpoced to mob
visdence.  Admlrel Bavke thoupght we nacded o Cuban leader
crewnl whon anti-Castro elements could rally. . Dalles sald
> anti=Castro ieaders existed, Lut they are not In Cuba at
son The FPresident cald we mipght hove unother BDlack Hole
Caleutta in Cuba; uud he wondered what we do abwait such a
: b, Dilion felt it would be neccasary to {ace that
s{tuation vivon it wrrived. Admiral Burke noted that swe had
yrans for dmmedinte evacnation of the 10,000 Americons in Cuba,
a5 woll as military forces to put thece plans into excecution.
Seeretary Douglas wes somewhut peselimistic about the possibility
of' evacuation, saying that someone was bound to get hurt during
an operation. The President remarked that,we could blockade
igsland and say it is quarantined. Hr. Gruy esked whether
and Dafense should be directed to review contingency plans
}=r. Dillon said plans were being reviewed cone

fon @

A

e

e order wag
M. Patterscon asked whether cconcmic measurzs as sych
- . Dillon believed thet cconcmic measures
o woulid not nave mueh effect in o short time. lore-
would probably te abic to counteract cconciafce sanec-
iving waet ne needed from vhe Soviets. Tne President
nas 6o this 17 wo  bvicckaded the fsland. Admiral
sted thet we should intensify our propacanda to pers

Cuoan poople to support cur policy. Tne
k I3 &

£y
NS
e

[N 2R
o4

sus QAS ond th
Prasident ugreed, eddins that we could do alwmost anything if we
hed the support of i GAS, . Dillon pointed out that the State
Dopartinent was constantly endeavoring to secure the suppert of the
G:S.  Tie President agreced with the sugpestion of Secrotary Andér-
son that the Inter-Amcrican Dank should be used as o mothod of
faining the support of QAS countries. He added that we should
toc think of" ell possibvle ways of influencing latin
©o favor our pelicies in Cuba. . Dulles
an to aifect the situztion in Cuta was being
21 Darke sugeesved that any plan for the removal
ny of the
The President
tiniens had been very oitter evout Cucvora. Secre-
folloving story wus going the rounds: When
over the Cuban Eark, he had sdked at a meeting
present. Guevara
liced of the Rank.,
Cn the way out of the meeting Castre hed saild to Suoevara "I didn't
were an economist", end Guevars had replied, "Oh, I thought

~a Comsmuaict.”

0

endeavor
American countri
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sion ot the 535th Meeting
rauxonal Security Council,
Tharcday, Moreh 10, 19¢0

35¢h HSC Meoting were the President of the
presiding; . C. Douglnc Dillon for the
Mr. James §i. Dougleas for the Sccretary
e Acting Dircctor, Office of Civil and
"utxox (Ju.n S. futterson). Also attending
weting a\J rarticipating in the Council actions bLelow
etary of the Treasury and the Direclor, Burceu
Also attending tnc meeting were the Chalrman,
Atomic Enerpy Commsission; Admiral Arleich Burke Tor the Chair-
zan; Joint Chiects of Stafd; the Dircctor of Central Intelligence;
the Director, U.3. Infouvmation Agency; the Dirccior, Inter-
naticnral Cooperation Administretion; the Specisl fcsictants to
wie rFresident for Hational Scowrity Af‘airc, for Security Oper-
at*ons Coordination, cnd ror Science and Technolozy; hosistunt
retary of State Gerord C. uuduﬂ; Assistant Sceretury of
ense John . Irwin, IX; <t White ilcuer Stall
Chiarles iiaskins, I imecutlive vﬂcr‘ta“‘,

vy recutive Se y NSC. EE K

There follows a summary of the dischsion at thv vect5n°
and the main points taken.

1. SIGNIFICANT YWORLD DEVELOPIEWTS AFFECTING U.3, SECURITY

ations which
rad developed during the susence of the Fresident in South
America. Crowing strainps had appeared in relations between
Iren and the USSR, lindicated that the
Irenian Ambassador in Hoscow, i no fwrther hope ol the
re-csteblishment of normwml re i betvween Irun and the
Soviet Union, was suggesting b shehev end the Shan
shiould hold a meeting somawherae "o;c. Thc UESH continues
insist that Iran pust ban oll wilitery vases, Ile the Shah
no Surther than giving assuranc:s that he will

Mr. Dalles said he would cover certain situ
den

n:dlum ranre mi Silu vase we established
The campe Sovi u‘ AN against
rled, with Russien radio ; dn veing
e nerves of the Snah by ;‘.nU p;o»s
« Dalles felit there wmigh
zainst the Srkan did in ¢ .n&kntiur




The liational Sccurity Council:

tioted and discussed an oral briefing by the Dircctor of
Central Tntellipgence on the subject, with speciflic
reference to Iran; Kluushchev's trip to Asia; Cuinea's
relations with the Soviet Bloc; the Italian politicnl
situation; Japanese-Xorean relotions; and the Cubun
situation.

POIICY TOWARD CUPRA
Action Ho. 2105-b-(1); NSC 5902/1; KSC Action No: 2177)

HMr. Gray then briefed the Council on the Planning Board dis-
cussion of U.S5. Policy toward Cuba. (K copy of Ir. Gray's PBriefing
fiote is filed in the Minutes of the Meeting and anothicr is attached
to this Memorandum)

Mr. Dillon remarked that any threst to the safety of U.S.
citizens in Culta would probadbly develop overnight. The Country
Team report that there was no hope of satisfactory relations with
Cuba, while new, was merely a confirmation of our lamsic current
policy towurd Cuba. Our objective is to Lring anolher government
to power in Cuba., This objective is not being realized at the

there is no apparent alternative to the present

vermasnt in the event Castro disappeirs.  Indead, the result of
tro's dis: :arence micht be o Commnist take-over. I Castro
were successful in his effert to provoke us into intervention, the

esult would help the USSR, since American intervention in Cute

uld be considered in many parts of the world as a counterpert
of Soviet intervention in Hungary. I was becoming more and more
likely that the law we originally planned to recomiaend to Congress
on sugar would not be passed; and indeed we mey.not now want it
rpassed. It had been planned. to recoumend en extension of the sugar
subsidy without change ecxcept for the provisien that the President
wauld have authority to meke changes at his discretion. Congress
will probably now want to go {urther than this recommendntion. M.
pillon reported that up to the present time he had Telt we should
t2 czreful not to take actions which would bave a scrious effect
on thie Cuban people,lbut nov he peliceved we need not be so cereful
avout actions of this kind, sirnce the Cuban poople were resyponsible
for the regime. I Castro contioued hls jresent activities, the
results vould he culastrophic throughout the hemisphere, wherees
s set-back to Lhe Cuban economy s a result of Castro's actions
night be a desirable develepinent, gince it would chow that Comnunist-
tyi2 activity does not pay. Our lepal position with respect to b
Geantanamo hoaval Pase was firm.  The only basis for attnck on our
position would ve the arpument that the treaty was imposed on Cuba
and that it wes a very old itreaty. Houcvcr, 1L the wuetter were
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brought to the UN, we would be in a difficult porition because
owr posture is that we do not wich to keep a militury tase if
the indigenous country does not want our base. There wes o
cortein similarity Letween Guantanamo and Bizerte, where the
Fraench case is based on legalities and our position ic that
the problem is a politicel one. However, we arc standing on
leqal mrounds with respect Lo Guantanamo, even though ocur
you.uiun {5 o Jdicficr"t oo

Admirel Burke believed we hed a legal richt to stay in

1852 namo, Nhluh was o very uselul training basce. Guoantansmo
iffered from Bizerte in that we had been establizhad in Cuantonamo

or a’ long time and there were no Cubans living inside the bace
arca. Cutting off the water supply would be the only means of
Cuban attuck ogainst the Guantannmo Base. If the water supply
were cut off, we could continue to support the bace oy means of
Favy tankers, perhops even by installing plants which nazufacs
e fresh water [rom sea water. Admiral Burke reported in-
cidentally that we had attempted to obtain water by drilling on
the bese, but had been unsuccesstful. In fact, we had {eared for
a time we might strike oill. The 230 marines on the base would
be abie to hold it against a Cuban armed attack., In Adadral
Buke's view, Castro may want to provolke owr intervention in
order to lower U.S. prestige in Iatin America so that oiner
Iatin American revolutions could be created. The latin Arerican
miiitary men to whom hn ned talked favored a strong U.5. stand,
felt that the U.S. had excrelsed o great deal of restraint so
far, ard insisted thet we should not ellow ourselves to-be ‘pushed
further, . . :

The President said & certain amount of pro-Castrso sentiment

~had becen expressed by suall groups in the countrics he had recently

visited. His host Fresidents hed labelled this sentirent as
Communist-inspired. On the trip e saw displayed some signs
favorable te Cestro, tLut was awvare of no demonstrations., The
latin American Presidents nad counselled Turther (orcbesrance
.5, in the hope thet the menmbers of the Orpenization of
American States woule finally see the potential danger in Cube
and take concertod acticn. The Iatin Americoen Presidonts, hows
ever, nad no fdea as to the situation in Cuba shoulid be
handled ; President had suggested to them that ihoey shieuld
situation which night result in frighteaninz UL S
Srom Latin fuserica.  To some extent cach country
From action ezalnst Castro ty a voeilerous Cernninist

shed whether k 4 Reep the situation

La und conutant su: 1wt was the con-
sensus o the ineil th Ui i voat leect, ow

present ypollicy mvw&rd Cuta sh bc pursued,  Th
President sald he did not wish to cncan;cr the lives ol Anmericens

livirng in Cuba.  Wo would Te forced to taxe actlion other than dip-
lomatic action If U.S. citizens were in danger, and we cught to .
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Faow what action we weuld toke in such a contingeney. We mighL
Tinally have to use force il' U.S. citizens were czpoced to mob
viexlence.  Admiral Bavke thought we necded a Cubnn leader
crouwnd whom anti-Castro clements could rally. . Dalles sald
w anti-Castiro deaders existed, Lut they are not In Cuba at
resent. The Presideat salid we mipht hove unother Dlock lole
of Caleattn in Cuta; wund he wondernd what we do obout such a
sivantaon.  bute Pillon relt it would be neecosary to Coce that
sltuntion viten it srrived., Admiral Burke noted that we had
prans Jor immediate cevacvation ol the 10,000 Amcrlzcons in Cubse,
as well es military forces to put thece plans into cxecution.
Sceretary Dougles wes somewhet pessimistic about the possibility
ol ¢vacuation, saying that someone was bound to get hurt during

Lhe

such an operation. The President remarked that we could blockade
the igland and say it is quarantined. »Mre. Gruy esred whether
und Dafense shiould Le direécted to roview contingency plans
ing Cuba. . Plllon said plans were being revicewed con-
, but the ¢ifficulty was that all -the contingencies
not be Toreseen in advance. Admiral Durke belicved Cubo
te blockaded within two to three hours after the order was
M. Patterscn asked whether economic meacures as such
stro. - b2, Dillon believed thet ecconomic measwres
Castro would not have ruc effect in o short time. lore-
astro would probobly te eble to counteract cconsiale sanc-
receiving whet ne needaed from the Soviets. Tne Fresident
ould nas do this il we bloernded the lsinnd. Adniral
ugrested thet we should intensiflly our progpa an;e,QO”per-
e (MJ ond the Cuban people o support our policy. Tne
greed, eddinz that we could do almost anything 1if we
he support of thie GAS, ir. Dillon pointed out that the State
unu wus constuntly endeavoring to secure tie suppert of the
B he Presidoent nﬂrLLd with the suggestion of Secretary Ander-
son-tnat the Inter-American Bank should be used as e mothod of
cainineg the support of QAS countries. He added that we should
endeavor te think of ell possible ways of influencing Latin
American countries to favor our pelicies in Cuba. . Dulles
reporead that a plan to aifect the situation in Cuba was being
Admiral Durie uu"”LauLh that any plan for the removal
Jeaders should e o pd?&&"u dﬂal since many of the
around Castro were even worse than Castro. 7The Presidant
had been very oltter ebout Cuecvara. Secre-
d the following story wus going the rounds: When
t&‘e over-the Cuban Ranx, he had esked ot s meeting
nath VLI ere wao an CCOnOmLub mresent, Guevara
nan prointed him hced of the Danik,
Cn the way out of .the neeting Caotr Had_snid to Cuevara "I didn't
ln*”.y. were an *conom ", aad Guevera had replied, "Oh, I thought
Aid - Corpmunict.” o :
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Diccussion at the hhilst dMeeting.
ol the Haticnal Secwrity Council,
Toursday, April 1k, 1960

‘esent at the bilst NSC Meeting were the Vice PFresident of
3, presiding; Mr. C. Douglas Dillon for the
cretary of State; the Scerctavy of Defense; und the Dircc-
Lo‘, Offlee of Clvil und Dofensie Mobilization. Also precent
at the pecting end poarticipating .in the Council Actions below
were the Secretary of the Treasury and the Director, Bureau- °
of the Budget. Also attending the Meeting were the Chuirmﬂn,
Joint Chiefs of Staff; the Director of Central Intclligende;
the Director, U.S. Information Agency; tlie Speciul Acsistants
to the President for National Security Affairs (Items 3 & 4),
for Scicnce and Technology, and for Security Operetions Coor-
diration; Assistant Sccretary of State Cerard C. Ialth; Assis-
tant Secretary of Defense John N. Irwin, II; Mr. iHuntingtnn.

“Sheldon, CIA; the Assistunt Yhite House Staff Sccretary; the
Ececutive Secret&ry, HSC; and the Deputy Executlve Secretary,

I\g\, 3

Taere follows & suwmwnaxy of the discuselon at the Mzeting
and the main points teken.

egr etted that Mr. Gray would bte unable
: of the lMeeting dbut might ve able to
1t ended.

.. LT WCRLD Dm.Lommns AFFECTING U.S. SZCURITY
J.3. FULIUY TCXARD Cuba
(7sC Acticn 1o 2106-b-(1); XNSC 5902/1 NSC Actions Nos. 2177,
2191, 2195, 2201, 2206 and 2213)
U.S. POLICY TGWARD THE DOMINICAI REPUELIC
(1:8C 590z/1; H3C Actloms Hos. 217 &nd 2212)

M. Dalles sald ‘that Chou en-Lai's forthecoming visit to

Lew Delhi-represented a Chinese Coumunlist elfort to restore

cordiality in the relations between India und’ Conmunist China,
o cordiality WJiCH hed been shattered by the everis of the'’
iast year, JncluQ;nb the border dispute,and the supnression of
whe revolt in Tibet. Chou en-Iai would be accompinied by a
Ligh-pewered negotiatibyg team and iis expectations <f arriving

‘at g -scttlement were apparently high. By contrast, ichru was

sreptical about the possibilities of settlement. liehru was
4lso upder parliamentary and public pressure to msxe no conces-
sicns in the border dispute since he had commitied nimself not

The Department oi State has no bbjection tothe
release or declassification of this documentinfull
under the provisions of the JFK Assassination Records p

© NO OBJECTION “Collection Act of 1992 (PL102-526)
NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL Reviewedon L 18w




Mr. Dulles reported that in the Dominican Republic,Trujillo’s
position continued to weaken and was now quite precnrious. The
wvholenale arrests ordered by Trulillo last winter had affected
nlmost every prominent family {n the DJmlnIcnd?r.nlllc Although
thege arrests had broken up the plotting Ubﬂiﬂh i'rujillo, they
had nt the seme time, wenkenad the dictator’s position. Mr. Dulles
thousht that further atlempts would be mnde to kill or oust
Trujillo. Relations between the government and Lthe church were
rapidly detertorating.  Mr. Dulles polnted out fncidentally that
the attitude of the chureh in the Dominican Republic was quite
different from the ettitude of the church in Cubn. ‘e economlic

"situniton In the Dominicon Ropublic was worsening. lusiness is
staghant and {nternational finuncial sources are drying up. The
government has resorted to various subterfuges.in an attempt to
improve {ts precarious fipancial position. ESecretoery Gates'ésked'
whether it was true that Tiujillo was one of the richest men in
the world,with more maoney than the Dominican govermments Hr.Dulles
said Lhis statement was true; Trujillo was rerorted to have milked
the Dominican Republic of $500 milllon, . an estimate which wis
probably exageoreted and should be scaled down by onc-half or two-
thirds. Secretary anderson sald he understood that $4l million
in gold had lnkn recently removed from hew York banks by the
Dominicun Rep tic and had bveen pleced in the Lank of Nova Scotie.
Hr. ialles said he had a detailed raport on the finuncial situ-
ation of the Lominican Republic,all the detafls of which he would
not reud.  However, it appesred that the Domioican Kepublic now
neld 315 militen in gold and tniet Lt had incurred a variety of
chligutions; example, a $16.5 million loan from.-the Bank of
iove Scotia secured ty the sugar crop. The Damintcrn Republic”
hed also drawn nillion out of & $11.5 mfllion credit with the
’hternntinnal ! ary Funé.  Sszcretary Anderson said the Inter-

ational PMoneteory Pund's cdealings with the Dominican Republic
:.gnt present e problem to the U.S. The Iominicen Republic now
kad drawn so cmceh from the Fund that it could only draw in the
future R2 million every 90 dsys without consulting the Directors
of the Fund. If the Dominicens should want to draw more than )
£2 million every 90 days, the question would-arise es to how the
U.S. Director shculd vote when the Dominican Republic undertakes
the neces »ur} cecnasultation with the FPund.

Mr. Dalles,continuing his vriefing, reported that Trujillo,
zprarently act rezlizing his position, 1s not anticipating an
carly fall from pw 2r and 1s apparently not plvnning flight,

Tne Dominican military forces have np;urontlj teen repelled by
the exceuses in Cuba and my telieve they will e compelled to act
‘gpalnst Trujills anoxe the radigal pro- C&bLXO clemnntd,whlch

< *

TOP SECRET




.ropuptg oy Lnu uuxpnb
J. Elsenhower Library,
\bilene, hS

arce daflly increasing in strenpgth, teke over the government. If
there is a gap between the departure of Trujillo and the estab-
lishaent of the new regime, the redfcal pro-Coastro elements
might hiove an opportunity to sclue power. I the army docs not
Lold U these redicael elements, o period ol chunt might easue .

belleved thet Trujillo's downlall might not occur
for woeeks or even months but,on the other hend, the situation
pight become critical ot any moment.

The Vice Precsident wondered whether the worst cutcome of
the sltuation in the bominican Republic would not be o tuke-
aver by the pro-Castro elements. e also wondered whether we
were doing everything possible to support other glements. Mr.
Dulles sald the difricult question was that of leaderschip of
woderate elements in the Dominican Repuvlic. The vice president
ol the chublic lifht be able to assume power or the principal
military ofticers might govern through a military junta. Many
ch..nuht anti-Trujille Dominicuns were in exlle. Mr. Dillon
said this povernment was [ollewing the situatlon in the Lominican
Republic closely and intended to try to prevent celzure of power
Ly wny pro-Castro group.. This would ilrnvolve working closely with
the (AS.  The Vice Fresident bclieved that we couLd not let Castro
or a pro-Castro group take over the Dominlcan Républic even if
we had Lo intervene in order’to prevent such a takeover. b,

Dillen {elt thut in order to intervene we would nced en invitation.
The Vice Fresident Teared thul the old story was teinyg repeated

in the Dominicun Repuvlic; that {6, the pro-Castro clement was

the caly minority group Wwith strong leadership and definite ob-
Jectives. Mr. Dulles said there was a greup in Venczuela  which
would like to move into the Dominicen Republic and toke over the
government.  Mr. Dilicn belicved the Castro element in the Dominican
Republic was not strong enough to assumne control of the government
without support from Cuba. It was, accordingly, very important
that tne U.S. be prepared for rapid action. The Vice President
agreed thet it was very important that the U.S., If necessary,

take rapid action to prevent any move by Castro to seize power

in the Dominican Republic.

#r. Dulles said the situatlions in Katti and Venezuela were
being affected by the situations in Cube and the Dominican Republic.
Detancowrt, it is reported, has made . a deal with the ermy whereby
he will evandon govcr.aent by coalition, will rule Venezuela with
his cwn party supported by the arny, and will teke action against
the ccmmmunist movement. lowever, it is poesible that the communiste
know of his plans and may take actien to thwart thea, o .

»r. Dillon baLd were was one faverspvle aspect to the situation
in the Co;ibu¢qn. "Tujlllo could ve removed Crom power lo the
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Dominican Republic uqilg pro-Castiro clements were prevented
from seluing pover in that country, our anti-Cestro cumpalgn
threushont Iatin America would receive a great boost. | Iue
Vicw president goreed that gotting rid of Trujilleo would be
a favoratle developzent Dor us,

Tarning to Cubta b, Dnllc reported that a Scnor  Detancourt
{ro relation to Yercmuels's Betancourt) had recently defected in
Cuba und had told U.5. officials that he sees three possible
auieames of the Cubzn situation: (1) the assassiontion of Cestro,
which vould make him a zartyr (2) Castro's suicide,which is a
sitility in the event of failure and (3) e continuation of
resent trend,resulting ultimately in a sociallst dictator-
pand a Batista- type terror in Cuba.. Senor Detuncourt had
that Castro was a warped personality and he had accordingly
ested that the U.35. Myroint a econmitlee of three to deal with
him - & committee consisting of a psychologi t, a diplomat  and

un actor of the Orson Welles type.:

A recent invitation by Cuba to Honduren students end legls-
85 10 auttend rhu Conference of Urderdeveloped jutions indi-
that Cuba is atandoning the concept of wmeking this con-

an oiricinl governmental one. Cuba appezrs to be pre-
esiablish dizlematic relations with Ceechoslovario,
o curecr dipiorat in Latin Americoan afllairs wno as
to exieo had arranged for the shipment of Coech arms
Arbcn* reﬂlme in Cuatemala ié 195k, would protably- be -the
&, Tne Cuban coumunists were increasing
¢1 the Cubun labor Federation. Tne Presi-
4
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lecn siudents had received wide notice
avorable reaction among wany people who
oned with Castro.
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‘Mr, Dillon thougnt the Precident's letter to the Cnilean
was very cifective thxouvnout Latin America, especlally
called the attention of /rgentina,
fact that a Cuban 1adio station had
calllng the presidents of these cpunuriec 'lackeys and slaves
ne U.s."” On Tuesdoy we are plenning to send a snip to the
Nicaro fecillity in Cuba to lowd nickel. This will be ¢ test cace
Lecguse the vO day moretorium on appileation of the Cuban export
to liicuro expired on April 1. ¢ will be interesting Lo see

e Cuba will epply the tax and compel Nicero to shut down.

. illon caid it wes his ixpxegc on that tho Cuban censorship
vecoming more end more efiwctive,sc thut 1t was *hgrcaoinbly
Ticult to get the truth to the Cuban people. He asked whether

r.aAl ¢n would like t¢ comment on this-point. : :
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Mr. Allen coatd USTA had bueen discussing weans of presenting
Cactual intoramntion to the Cuban people.  Hie cpuency hod been
uinides some pressure Cron U.S. nowspapers und Feabers ot Congrees
on this pofni.  She Sonate had recently pasced o resclution sllo-
cating $lGd,000 Lo be used by USIA to buy time on Florida radio
stations for progremns oimed at Cuba. lHowever, a .confercnce com-
nitioe had refusced the allocation of additional moncy, suggesting

worunds alveady approprihtcd be uced ror the purpcse,. Studles
U3SIA had developed twe possibilities 'or getting the foctusl

sation to tiwe Cubun people. One project would be a 500

e mobile standard-wave radio station in Florida tronomit-

programs beamed to Cubu. It would take at leust nine months

ﬁ$ssibly up to-twenty months to put this projuct into oper-
A second project was the propossl to fly un aircraft over:
west for the purpose of beaming television progrums into
Cuva, probnbly on Channcl 8. This project could be put into
coperation in obout cight weeks if the Navy would provide USIA -
with @ Super-Chnstellation alrceraft now being uscd on weather
ratroel dutles. lHowever, this prolect was traught with certain
cirficultles. The Federal Comnunications Commliiion,although
1t weuld of course cooperate if directed to do no by the KSC or
“the Presldent, was ‘strongly oppoted to the operutlon vecause it
fearcd that the result would be s radlo war in the Western llemis-
phere.  In any cese, FCC would like to be heord beforc belng
dirccted by the USC to proceed. M. Allen pointed cubl that if
Mexico or Cananda beancd programs to one of our cities from an
gircrars, we would be furious. A similar resction might be ex-
p2cted from Castro. torvover, 1f it became known thui we were
broadeasting on o particular channel, Cestro could chil't his
televislion stations to this channcl and jum our progruss.,  In
ract, Jumming is 60 ecasy that Castro might retaliate by Janaing
other U.S. stations. So much for the technical difficulties of
this problem. Taere were other difficulties also. Dcaming tele-
vision programs to Cuba f{rom an aircraft would give Cestro a plat-
form from which to denounce the U.S. for television aygression.
He could pose as e mertyr, saying he was a victim of the power-
Tul U.5.,and ask other latin American countries to rally to his
defense. In the light of all these difficulties, USIA was
seerching for elternate means of getting factual information to
. the Cuvan people. Cur short-wave broadeasts to Cula huve been
gugmestad.  The difriculiy with short-wave broadcasts 1s that
¢ ar'e only about lSOLOOO short-wave sets in Cuba, most of
wihich were imported by Castro during his doys us u guerrlills.

sht bu‘possible Tor USIA to buy time on local ctotionu in

da for h:ouuwauv-no Cuben programs. The most useiul statlon

tnis purpose is one owned by k. otOlLI who 18 ©iost cooperative

056 station has brosdeast to Cube on un exporinental basis.

r"dio stotions éo not wish to rent. two or three hours of good

ing time to the USIA for Spanish-language progrems becouse
are fearrul of lost ng their repgular listeners. Mr. Allen con-
cl_aeu by saying he would welcome guidance.on the USIA problem.
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M. Dillon was inclined to think that any contrived
rolution such es broadessting television programs {rom on oair-
craft would bLe ‘less than productive in cur relotions with
latin American countries unless the operation produced a very
definfte dividand. M. Allen eold 1t had Leen supgestoed that
ve broadeast Big leggue bassboll games to Cula gince the Cubans
aprearaed Lo be bascball rens.  Me. Dillon doubted thuat broad-
canling baselall games to Cuba would advance owur polley very
far. o, Allen said ot course we would mention oiher news in
the pause between innings of the bascbull game.  Un balance,
wite Allon ooitecd that wiile baseball brosdeasting Lo Cuba had
some nLuxuutlons; it was not sufficiently dignif.icd for a U.5.
program.  The Yice President agreed that broadcasting {rom an
airplane would be counter-productive; it would not produce
enough berelfits to compensate for its disadventapges. The Vice
President nad no objectlon to taking action which would be bit-
“terly protested by Castro vrovided such ~ction would really
damnge the Castro reglme Lut he caw no polnt. in taking action
which would merely irritete Caustro without producing tengible
benefits for the U.S5. No doubt -Castro would cherge the U.S.
with agegrescion if a U.C. broadcast prevented Cubann from listen-
ing to his speeches. Overt action-of this kind chould not be
undertoken by thc U.S. unless we are sure that it will result
in great tznelfits to us. The Vice President wondernd about the
posuibility of buylng time on Licml stutions. Mr. Alien said
most of those stations wers low-powered stations althoupgh there
wis a Spanish-languecce station in Mioami. The Viee prestdent
thouﬂxt thc power-ofl’ the low-povered stations might ve incredased.
Fr.ooallen relt we should exjand cur short-wave broadeasts, in-
sttlbaLn the possibility of tuying more time on locul stations,
etc. lie also polnted out thet the Internationel Telecomnumnicotions
Conventions contained the principle that naticns wishing to broad-
cast internaticonally should do so by short-wave and that standerd
wave or television broadcests should use only enough power to
cover the territory of thie brocdcasting state. The Conventions
also contain the principle that natlons should not broadcast on
standord-weve or television from the high seas.

ecretary Anderson wondered whether {t woulq not be more

seful %o expend available {unds for Lhe purpose ol introducing
more short-wove sets - into Cuto rather than to btuy time on local
radio stutions. Mr. Alien felt the introduction of wore shor
vave redio sets would be feasible.. dr. Dulles said distribution
-of thoese sels might present o proolem but he would look into the
matier. Tre Vice President said he understoci the number of people
in Cuba discnchanted with Castro was constontly increasing. ile
wordered whether twenty per ceat of the pojalation was disillusioned
with Castro by now. Mr. [ulles soid disillusionment with Castro
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had occurved principally among the cducoted clacres of the
populution; there was not much cevidence of any change in the
feeling of other classces for Castro. A change fo the senti-
ment o the lower classes would only occur over n long period
ot linmo, probably as o result of economlc dirficulties. Hr.
Iutivs reported thue sume Suben inteilelitusls wou.d Lo, be
Lroadeasting to Cuba from Boston ot night. It wou hoped that

o sceotd radlio station over which Cuban refugees mipght broad-
cast would be installed in five or siz woeks. M. ulles then
Foead Qe g oveport ol the Searetary General o the Popular
socialists (communist) Party in Cuba. This report indicated
that the Comuunist Porty recognizes that Castro,us the leader

of the revolution,can do wmorce to promete communist wims in

Cuba than enyone else. "Tne report indicotec thut the communists
are keoping in the background in order not to mndie difficulties
ror Castro in his internationsl relations. The report declores-
thut the mnjor wlms of communlum uré Leing accompliched in Cuba.
It declares that Castro knows that he hns the strong support

of the communists, that he hos sald that anti-comunisto ore
imperinlist agents, that he has given the communists credit

for creating during the last thirty ycors the anti-imperialist
sentiment wiiich made the revolution possible and that he has
cdmitted that the reveolution could not have succceded without
cormvwunism,.  ‘The report declares that Cestro and the leaders of
his povernment consult the comnmnists repularly, that comminists
are in key positions in the army and in the government, and that
o conmmunist-contirolled Cuban government could not moake as much
progress towards the gims of commmnism 6 the present government
is moking. '

Tne Vice President said this report appearcd to indicate
that the communists feel they have the Castro government well
in hand. Mr. Gates asked to whom the report was made. Mr.Dulles
said apparently it was circulated among Cuban communists. The
Vice President vondered whether the repcrt could not be publicized.
He felt puvlicity would be very effective in this case. Mr.Dulles
said he would investigate to determine new widely the report had
been circulinted already. He would not want to publicize it-in
such & way os to.uncover nhis sources of irformation. The Vice
Prosident sgreed but thought that i the ruport had been widely -
disseminated, it would be impossible for the Cubuns to tell which
recipient had passed it on.

#r suid he-had just returned from New Delhl and it was

Ve, Allen wished to turn to the cituation in India for a

moment .
hic impreccion that one of Wehru's grest ¢ifficulties was his

Cpromise’ to parliament that he would not pegotiste on the border

dispute until the Chinese Communists had evaecuated the territory
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konow vhat action we would teke in such @ contingeney. Ve might
Tinally heve to use fovee if U.S, citizens were exzpoced to mob
vielencee.  Admiral Bavke thougint we necded u Cuban leader
earounnd whom anti-Castro elements could rally. . Dalles soald
> anti-Castro ieaders existed, Lut they are not In Cuba at
The President cald ve might have wnother Blaock Hole
wtta in Cuka; and he wondered vhat we do abewt such a
santaon, ke DIllon relt it would be neceonsary to Toce that |
caetion when it errived.  Admiral Burke noted ihat we had
Tov siiate cevacnation off the 10,000 Americons in Cuba,
a5 well es military forces to put these plans into execution.
Sccretary Douglas wos somewhot pessimistic about the possibility
ol ¢vacuation, saving tnat someone was bound to pet hurt during
such an operation. The Fresident remarked that we could blockade
the isgland and sey it is quarentined. [Hr. Gruy esiked whether
State ond Dafense should be directed to review contingency plans
regarding Cuba. oty Dlllon said plans were being reviewed con-
stently, but the difficulty was that all the contingencies
not be foreseen in advance., Admiral Durke welieved Cuba
d te blockaded within two to three hours aflter the order was
Me. Patterscn asked whether cconomic measures as such
t Castro. »r. Dillon believed thet cconomic measwres
Castro wouid not nave rueh effect in o short time. lore-
astro would probably te able to counteract cconcinle sance
v receiving whet ne needed from the Soviets. The Fresident
could nov do this 10 we bBiccraded the lsliand, Admirel
sugeested thet we should inversify our propacande. to per-
“the 0AS ond the Cuban poeople to support our policy. Tne
ant agreed, edding that we could do almost anything 1f we
support of thw CGAS, .iMr. Dillon pointed ocut that the State
ment was constuntily endeavoring to sccure the support of the
The President arreed with the sugrestion of Secretary Andeér-
son that the Inter-American Bank should Le used as s mothod of
gaining the support of QAS countries. He added that we should
endeavor to think of ell possible ways of influencing tin:
Arerican .countries to favor our pelicies in Cuba. . Dulles
reporved that a pian to effect the situation in Cuba was being
cn.  Admiral Burke suzgested that any plen for the removal

san leaders should te a paciage deal, since many of the

around Castro vere even worse than Castro. The President
centinians had been very oitter avout Gucvara., Secre-
seid the {following story wus golng the rounds: When
tec tak2 over the Cuban Eank, hie had asred st a meeting
upporters whaether there was an ccononist present, Guevara
i Castro had appointed him Liced of the DNank.
ing Castre hed snid to Quavera "I didn't

were an ec I end CGuevers had replied, "Oh, I thought
o Conuniniot.' . :
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SUBJECT: Discussion at the Lblst Mecting
of the National Security Council,
Thurceday, April 1k, 1960

rresent ot the blilst nsc Meeting were the Vice President of
the United States, presiding; Me. C. Douglas DLllon for the
Seercetary of State; the Sceretavy of Defense; and the Dircc-
tor, Ofllee of Civil and Defense lobilization. Also present
at the decting end participating in the Council Actions below
were the Secretary of the Treasury and the Director, Buregu
of the Budget. Also attending the bMeeting were the Choairman,
Joint Chiefs of Stafr; the Director of Central Intelligence;
the Director, U.S. Intormation Agency; the Speciul Assistants
to the President for National Security Affeirs (Items 3 & Ly,
for Scicnce and Technology, and for Security Operctions Coor-
diration; Ascistant Sceretary of State Gerard C. Zmith; Avois-
Lant Secretary o Defense John N. Irwin, II; Mr. iuntington
Sheldon, CIA; the Assistant Wnite House Staff Secretary; the
Ixecutive Sccretary, N5C; and the Deputy Executive Secretary,

LeC. ‘

There follews a summary of the discussion at the Meeting
and the maln points teaken.

egretted that ir. Gray would te unable
oy of the Meeting but might ve able to

e 1t ended.

Sl WCALD DEVELOPMENTS AFFECTING U.S. SZCURITY
J.3. JCLIUY SCNARD CUPA
LiSC Actien Mo 21066-b-(1); NSC 5502/1; NSC Actions Nos. 2177,
12191, 2195, 2201, 2206 and 2213)
U.S. POLICY TGWARD THE DOMINICAII REPUELIC
(IiSC 5902/1; H3C Actions Nos, 2170 and 2212)

Hr. Dulles sald thet Chou en-Lai's forthcoming visit to
Lew Delhi represented a Chinese Cosumun'st elfort wo restore
cordiality io the relations between India and Conunist China,

cordiality which had been shattered by the-everts of the

iasv year,including the border dispute,and the suppr
the revolt in Tibet, Chou en-lai would be acc brols
nigh-powered negotiating team and his expectutions
at a secttlement were epparently high. By contrast,
sieptical sbout the possibllities of settlement.
ulso under parliamentary and public pressure to mskxe no conces-
6ions ip the border dispute oince he had commitied aimself not
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Mr. Dulles reported that {n the Dominican'Rejmblic,Trujillo’s
position continued to veaken and was now Quite precnrious. Tne
vholesale arrests ordered by Trujillo last winter had affected
nlmost every prominent family in the Domlnicn@ﬂcpuhl1c.A1though
these arrests had dbroken up the plotting apainst rujillo, they
had at the same time weekened the dictator's position. Mr. Dulles
thouxht that further attermpts would be made to k11l or oust
Trujillo. Relations buetween the government and Lhe church were
rapidly detertorating. M. Dulles polinted out {ncidentnlly that
the attitude of the chureh in the Dominican Republic wag yuite
different from the ettitude of the church in Cubn. ‘The economic
situation fn the Dominican Republic was woreening. Iwnriness is
stagnant .and international finuncial sources are drying up. The
government has resorted Lo verious subterfuges in nn attempt to
improve its yprecarious finuncialvponition. Secretury Gates asked
whether it was tiue that Trujillo was one of the richest men in
the world,with Sore money than ‘the Mominican government. Mr.Dalles
said this statement was true; Trujillo was reyported to have milked
the Dominican Republic of $h00 million, an estimate which was
Erobably exageersted and should be scaled down by ope-half or two-
thirds.  Secrotary ‘Anderson sald he understood that $4h willion
tn gold had teen recently removed from New York banks by the
Dominican Republiic end had been rleced in the Pank of liova Scotie.

M. Dulles said he had a detailed raport on the flnuncial situ-
ation of the Leminican Republic,all the detatls of which he would
ot read.  However, it npreared that the Dominiecan Repablic now
neld 515 millicn in gold and that {t had incurred a varicty of
chligutions; ror example, a $16.5 milllon loan from the Pank of

iova Scotia secured Ly the sugar crop.  The Dominicen Republic
hed elso drawn 37 . million out ¢f & $11.5 million credit with the

International Mrnetary Pund. Secrctary‘Anderson said the Inter-

netional biopetary Fund's Gealings with the Dominican Republic

Zight present e problem to the U.S. The Dominican Republic\now

had drawn so such from the Fund that 1t could only draw in the
future $2 million every Q0 days without consulting the Directors
of the Fund. If the Dominicens should want to draw more than

$2 million every 90 days, the question would arise 6 to how the

U.5. Director sheuld vote when the Dominican R=public undertakes

the necessury consultation with the Fund. .

Mr. Eu]lcs,continutng his Lriefing, reported Lhat Trujilloe,
aprarently nct realizing hits pesition, is not enticipating an
carly fell from power and is aprarently not plenning flignt,

The Lominicen military forces heve wpparently veen repelled by
h cesses in Cuba and may beliove they will be compelled to act
U Trujills tefore the radical pro-Cestro ¢lements,which
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arc dnily increasing in strength, take over the government. If
there is a gap betwveen the departure of Trujillo nnd the estab-
Iishament of the new regime, the radical pro-Costro elements
night have an opportunity to seize pover. I the army does pot
hold oft' these radicel clements, a period of chuos might ensus .
M. Dulles belleved thet Trudlllo's downfall might not ‘occur
for woeks or cven months but,on the other hand, the situstion
might bedome eriticsl ot any moment.

Tae Viee President wonderced whether the worst outcome of
the situation in the Domintcan Hepublic would nol be a tuke-
over by the pro-Castro e¢lements. lle algo wondercd whether we
erc doing everything possible to support other elements.  Mr.
Dulles said the difficult question was that of leadership of
clements in the Dominican Republic.. The vice president
epublic might be able to assume power .or the principal
nzlitury ofticers might govern through a militory juntu. lHany
waninent antl-Teufillo Dominicans were in exlle. Mre. Dillon
said this covernment was following.the sltuation in-the Dominicen
Republic closely and intended to try to prevent telzure of power
by eny pro-Castro group. This would involve working closaly with
the &AS.  The Viee President believed that we could not let Castro
or a pro-Castro group take over the Dominican Republic even if
we nad Lo intervene (n order to prevent such a takecver. .
Dillen felt thut in order to intervenc we would need en invitation.
The Vice Fresident feared thut the old story was bteing repeated
in thie Dominican Kepublic; that s, the pro-Castro clement wos
the cnly minority greup with ctrong leadership end defintite ob-
Jectives. Mr. Dulles sald there was o greup in Venezueln  which
would like to move into the Dominican Republic and toke over the
government.  Mr. Dillcon belicved the Castro elewment in the Dominicen
REepublic was not strongz enough to assume control of the government
without support from Cuba. It was, sccordingly, very important
thet the U.S. be prepared for rapid action. fThe Vice President
agreed that lt was very ilmportant that the U.S., 1f necessary,
taxe rapid action to prevent any move by Castro to seize power’
in the Dominican Republic, ' .

Moo Dull situations in Eaitl and Venezuela were
being allecte ve situations in Cuba and the Dominican Republic.
Getansourt, 1t is reported, has made a deal with the army whereby

avandon governnent by coslition, will rule Venezuela with
party supported by the army, u“d will take action uguinst
anist movement. However, 1t is poesible that the communists

nis plans end zay take action to thwurt them.

M. Dillon said there was one fqvora le. aupect to the situation
in the Carfbbean. I Trujillo could be removed {rom pox;r in the
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Dominican Republic while pro-Castro elements were prevented
from ceiuving power {n that country, our anti-Castro cumpaign
threushout Latin America would receive a great boost. The
Vice Trestdent agreed that getting rid of Trujillo would be
a favoratle development ior us.

Turwing to Cuba . Dulles reported that o Scnor  Potancourt
clation to Venreouels's Betancourt) had recently deiected 1n
und had told U.3. efficinls that he sees thire: possible
the Cuban situation: (1) the assasscinatlion of Cestro,
Rimoa martyr (2) Cestro's sulclde,which is o
event of failure and (3) a continuation of
vend,resulting ultimately in o sociulict dictator-
Patista-type terror in Cuba. Senor Drtuncourt had
t Castro was a worped personality and he hed accordingly
-d thnat the U.5. = roint a committee of thrre to deal with
committee consisting of a psychologist, a diplomat and

r of the Orson wWelles type.
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A recent invitation by Cuba to Honduren students end legle-
1o wticend the Conference of Underdeveloped iinticns indi-
that Cubs is atandoning the concept of meking this con-
an oiticial governmental one. Cuba appzzrs to be pre-
stablish dizlcomatic reletions with Czechoslovaria.
cureer dipilomat in Latin American ai'fuirs who as
<ico nad arranged for the shipment of Czech arms
ize in Cuotemala in 1954, would protably-be -the
"to Cubs. Tne Cuban communicts were increasing
to control the Cubzn Labor Federution. The Presi-
to the Cnilean students had received wide notice
nd elicited o Javorable reaction among mnny people who
Ccming Qla;thb;unu‘ with Castro.

Mr. Dillon thougint the Precident's letter to the Cnilean
was very eifective Lhzounnout Latin America, especinlly
ently called the attention of Argentina,
nd Colcibia E— fact that a Cuben radio station had
ren calling -the ats of these countries "lackeys and slaves

> U.8." On iny we ere planning to send a ship to the

. We bad rec

aats
o fecillty in 0 load nickel. This will be o test case
the vO day moretovium on application of the Cuban export
O liicuro expired -on nylll 1. It will be interesting to sce
Cubu will app ; ax and compel hicero to shut down.
caid Lt nis lmpression that thu Cuben censorship
more end more eldective,sc thut it was incrcasingly
T 1o get.iie truth to the Cuban people. lHe asked whether
ien would like to comment on this point. S
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Mr. Allen coid USIA had been discussing means of presenting
foctual information to the Cuban people.  His cgency-had been
under some preosure from U.S5. novwspapers und Fembers ot Congress
on this point. fThe Scnate had recently passed a resclutlion allo-
cating $1C60,000 to ve used by USIA to buy time on Florida radio
statjons for progrems oimed ot Cuba. However, o conlerence com-

had refused the allocoation of additionsl muncy, sugpesting
funds already appropriated be used for the pwrpcse. Studles
314 had developed two possibvilities for getting the factual
forsation to the Cuban people. One project would be a 500
Ilowntt mobile standard-wave radio station in Florida tranomit-
ing programs beamed to Cuba. It would tuke at leust nine months
peossibly up to twenty months to put this projuct, into oper-
ioen. A second project was the propossl to fly an aircraft over’
west for the purpose of beaming television programs into
Cuba, probably on Channcl 8. This project could be jut into
oreration in about eight weeks if the Navy would provide USIA
with » Super-Constellation airceraft now being used on weather
atrol dutles. However, this project wos fraught with certain
cirficultics. Tne Federal Communications Comnltuslon,slthough
Jit weuld of course cooperate 1f directed to do no by the HSC or
the rresident, wos strongly oprosed to the operution vecause 1
feared that the result would be s radio war in the Western Hemis=
phere.  In any cese, FCC would like to be heard Lefore belng
directed by the HSC to proceed. rr. Allen pointed cut that if

tiznico or Conada beamed programe to one of our citius ‘rom an
gircraly, we would bte furious. A similar reaction might be ex-
oted from Castro. iorcover, 1f it became known thul we were
roadcasting on o particular channel, Castro could shif't his
eluvision gtutions to this channcl and Jum our progruss. In
ect, jumming is 8o easy that Castro might retaliate by Jonmding

other U.S. stations. So much for the technical difficulties of
this problem. Theré were other difficulties also. EPcaming tele-
vision programs to Cute from an aircraft would give Cesiro o plat-
form from which to denounce the U.S. for television azgression.
He could pose as o mertyr, saying he was a victim of the powers
ful U.3.,and ask other latin American countries to rally to his
defense. In the light of all these difficulties, USIA was
seerching for eslterrate means of getting factual information to
e Cuban people.  Cur short-wave broadcasts to Cuba huve been
ugsented.  The difficulty with short-wave broadcasts is that
are only about 150,000 short-wave sets in Cube, most of
w“"h were imported by C stro during his days us w guerrilla.
Luu be possible for USIA to bur time on locel sisiions in
for bvunucas:'*g Cubun programs. The most useiul station
nis purpOo; {s one owncd by ir. Storer, who {8 most cooperative
whose station has broadcast to Cubs on an c\porir ntal basis
radio stations do not wish to rent two or three hours of good
listening time to the USIA for Spanish-language pr ogrems because
they are feurful of losing their regulsr listenerc. . Allen con-
cluded by saying he would welcome guldance on the USLA problem.
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Moe. Dillon was inclined to think that any contrived
solution such es broadessting television programs {rom an air-
erat't would be less than productive in cur relations with
latin American countries unless the operstlon produced a very
detinite dividend. " Mr. Allen said it hoed been suppested thot
ve broadcast Big Leaguee baseball games to Cute since the Cubans
appeared Lo be bascball fons. Mr. Dillon doubted that broad-
canling bLaseball games to Cuba would advance our policy very
rfar. i, allen soaid of course we would menticn olher news in
the pause Letween inndngs of the bascbull gawne. On balance,

Mee Allen ogveed thal wnile baseball brosdeacting Lo Cuba had
some atiractions, it was not sufticiently dignificd for a U.3.
progren.  The Vice President agreed that brosdcasting from en
airplane would be counter-productive; it would not produce
enougn venefits to compensate for its disadvantages. The Vice
Presidant nad no objection to taking action which would be bit-

- terly protested by Custro provided such ~ction would really

Sdarage the Castro regime but he eaw no point. in taking oction
which wvould merely irritate Castro without produclug tengible
benetlits for the U.5. Ho doubt Castro would chorg: the U.S.
wiih aggression if a U.S. broadecoast prevented Cubuns (rom listen-
ing to his speeches, Overt sction of this kind should not bve
undertaken by the U.S. unless we are sure that it will result
in great benetfits to us. The Vice President wondercd about the
possibility of buylng time on hMiami stations. lir. Allen sald
most of these stations were low-powered stations althouph there
was o Spunich-lanpuege station in Miaml. The Vice prestdent
thousht the power of the low-powered stations might ve increased.
wre Allen felt we should exjand cur short-wave broadeasto, in-
vustigate the possibility of tuying more time on locul stations,
etc. e also polnted out that the Internationsl Telcecomumunications

Conventions contained the principle that nations wishing to broad-
cast internationally should do s$o by short-wave and thet standard
wuve or television broadcests should use only enouph power to
cover the territory of the breuadcasting state. The Conventions
ulso contain the principle thot nations should not brosdcast on
standoyrd-wave or Lelevision [rom the high seas.

Secretary Anderson wondered whether it would not be more
useful to expend available funds for the purpose of introducing
more shiort-wave sets into Cuba rather than to buy time on local
redio stations. M. Allen felt the Lntroduction of more short-
vave redio sets would be feasible.  Mr. Dulles said distribution
of these sels might present o problem but he would look into the
aatier. Tne Vice President said he understoci the number of people
in Cuba discnchanted with Castro was constantly increasing. ile
‘wondered wnether twenty per ceat of the populetion was disillusioned
with Castro by now, bk,'Dulles,sqid;d;sillusipnment with Castro

'
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had occurred principally ammng the educated clotres of the
porulation; there wus not mich evidence of any change in the
feeling of othier classcs for Castro. A change in the senti-
ment o the lower classes would only occur over n long period
o Lim?, yrobably ng a result of economic dirficulties. Mr.
Duddes repoeirted thine sume Cuten inbtellcliusle wou.d LG be
Lroadeasting to Cuba from Boston ot night. It woo hoped that
a sccond rudlo statlon over which Cubarn refupgees might broad-
cast would ke installed in five or vix weeks. Me. Dulles then
road S s oveport ol the Searetary General of the: Popular
Socialists (communist) Party in Cuba. This report Indicated
that the Communist Purty recognizes that Castro,us the leader
o' the revolution,can do more to promote communist eims in
Cuba than anyone else. The report indicates thut the communists
wre keoping in the background in order not to moke difficulties
for Castro in his international relations. The report declares
thut the major almo of communism wre being gecomplished in Cuba.
"It declaves that Castro knows that he hnas the strong support
of the communiots, that he has said that antl-commniscts are
imperinlist agents, that he has given the communiscts credit
for creating during the last thirty yesrs the anti-impericlist
sentiment which made the revolution possible and thaet he has
edmitted that the revolution could not hiave succeeded without
communism. ‘The report declares that Cestro and the leaders of
his government consult the cosnmunists regulsrly, that comminists
are in key positions in the army and in the government, and that
& communist-controlled Cuban government could not make as much
progress towards the aims of communism 88 the present government
is making.
/ .
The Vice Presldent said this report appeared to indicate
that the communists feel they have the Castro government well
in hand. Mr. Getes asked to whom the report was made. Mr.lulles
said apparently it was clrculated among Cuban commnists. The
Vice President wondered whether the report could not be publicized.
He felt publicity would be very effective in this case. Mr.Dulles
said he would investigate to determine hew widely the report hed
been circulated already. He would not want to publicize it in
such e way &5 to uncover nie sources of irnformation. The Vice
Fresident agrvecd but thought that Lf the report had been widely
disseminated, it would be impossible for the Cubuns to tell which
recipient had passed it on.

s, alien wished to turn to the cituation in India for a

iz said he had just returned {vom Hew Delhl end 1t was
ecsion that ope of Wehru's greut difficulties was his
to parliament that he would not megotiute on the border
until the Chinese Comnunists hed evacuated the territory
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9. Dominican Republic

Mr. kerchant explained the feeling of

that Jimited suppiics 6f small arms and other
availabic for ¢ fni
said that

the plan would call

provided by the disside

U-2 Flichts - Vietnam
R

i,

Mr. Dulles and Mr. Parrotlt outlined generaily the results of the
three scecessfu) -2 Lights.over Vietnam, noting that Hanoi bad ne:
bc:;n covered because of clouds, and that it i3 plamned to fly a missicn
to cover that arca as s0on ag the weather permita, .

The Group agreed that no such {light should take place after
January 20th. They also requested a brie! memo semmarizingeg reagt:
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Mr., Merchant
that limited suppls
available for dis
said that we believe this can be managed seanrely
the plan would call for final transp |

]

wiien

art
provided by the dissidents themselves.

‘/ll. U-2

~& Flichts = Vietnam

Mr. Dulles and Mz, Parrott outlined gencraily the zesulis ¢
three seccessiu) dJ-2 Lights.over Vietnarn, noting that ilanoi bad
been covered because of clouds, and that it ia planncd to fly a mmissica
to cover that area as'soon as the wecather permits., .

The Group agreed that no such £ight should take place after
January 20th. They also requested a briof memo summarizing
for the mecting of the 1Gih,
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Minutes or Speeial Group Meeting, 29 Decemper 1960

x‘\iurchant, Douglas, Gray, Dulles, Bissely

P35 - Cuhg
e -M0a
Mz, Bissey notifie
the neyy three days,

¢

! Dominicay, Republie
. < ' d Outlines of 5 two-prongcd plan for

itcd'covcrt rected 2gainst the
lie tmphasizeg that although Support woyly
there jg no intentig stablishj
TRUAS such, since this would be x'mpraclica} in view of
5 for Cupg, Fe-alse CMmphasizeg that the Progosed
ol ol Hemselvey bring about the desireq result in the hear future,
LoBeine degiyve “Iroke againge Trujille himsejy,

should be Fentioned a4 the i i It was noted thae

My, Pawley foe)s that overy ; ntion in the Dominjcan Republic
j"shou)d be mcunted simulga vith the Cuban Oopcration, The
*Consensysg of the Gx-oup Was that thig would not e entirely consistent,
i\}\Io\:.'cw:r, it wag dgreed that n, plan ig worth beginning at this time

The Croup Ahreed wiy g ; cd and fel; that j¢

RO matter why, the ¢ventyal decision on overy intcrvcntion Mmay Le,

a brief Conversation jeo had hag with
Hates (hiy horning, . The latter nag made twe Pointg:
ble 1o Obiain the €ooperatign and Support of
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MEMORANDUNM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Minutes of Special Group Meeting, 29 December 1960
ssrs. Merchant, Douglas, Gray, Dulles, Disaell

Ve T T TR ¢
3. iv Drops -~ Cuba -

MY, Bissell notificd the Group of plans for five supply drops in
the next three days, .
{ "
5. PDominican Republie

Mr. Bisscll gave the broad outlines of a two-pronged plan for
procecding with certain lirnited covert activities directed against the
Trujillo ; lie ermmphasized that although support would be given

.

there is no intention of establishing a para-
such, since this would be impractical in view of

for Cuba. e also emphasized that the progosed actions
no: of themaselves bring about the desired result in the near future,

a

sive stroxe against Trujillo bimself,

5
H

The Group agreed with the proposal as outlined and felt that it
- snould be mentioned at the Tuesday.meeting. It was noted that
Lir. Pawley fecls that overt intervention in the Dominican Republic
“should be mounted simultaneously with the Cuban operation. The
.zconsensus of the Group was that this would not be entirely consistent,
However, it was agreed that the plan is worth beginning at this time
"ho matter wh’a't the eventual decision on overt intervention may be.

&, Cuba - . ot

.
B

Mr. Merchant reported a brief conversation he had had with
e, Gray's associates this morning, The latter had made two points:
(i} 1t would be desirable to obiain the cooperation and support of
' ; crican governments, (b) it would be desirable, if
e, for the UL S, 1o break relations with Cuba, in concert with

frodividual Latin S
il
crocounirics, scute time before January 20th,
. s
w2
LI
PROPELTY .

THE whyrg howes i
QEORTT J Y

sty meet




i

The Depariment of State has no apjection t6the it 0
release?)r declassification of this doqumgntm as s«piTin
underthe provisions of the JFK Assassination Records
Collection Act of 1992 (PLY 02-526)
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

25 August 1960

IR 4

SUBJECT: Minutes of Spccidl Group Meeting, .25 Aupust 1960

PRESENT: Messrs. Merchant, Gray, Irwin, Dulles

3

1. Congo_ .

Mr. Parrott outlined broadly three {(or as Mr, Dulles later’
descrived them "2 1/2") operational lines that we are followiny in
mounting an anti- Lurnumba campaign in the Congo. These included:
operations through _ . .
tihe pianned attempt of a Socialist labor Senator ange a vote of
no confidence in Lumumba; and a brand new contact witn an alicged
' He emphasized that the

feadur of cortain independent labor groups,

latter Had just come up and that we are now in the process of assessing

the bona fides and capabilities of the individual,

The Group agreed that the action contemplated is very much
in order. Mr, Gray commented, 'h'owcvcr. -that his associates had
expresscd extremely strong feelings on the necessity for very
straightforward action in this situation; and he wondered whether
the plans as outlined were sufficient to accomplish this. Mr. Dulles
replicd that.he had taken the comments referred to seriously and’had
every intention of proceeding as vigorously as the situation permits
or requires, but added that he must necessarily put himself in a
pus:tion of i:\:crprcling-inst‘_ructién:‘; of this kind within the bounds of
necessity and capability, It was finally agreed that planning for the
Congo would not necessarily rule out''consideration of any particular
kind ¢f nciivity which might contribute to gclﬁng;’rid_ of Lumumba.
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t'that he is’ obviously

well motivated.” Mri Irwin asked whether there might be

individuals of similar, although naturally'lesser, stature
B vho could bo useful,

Mr., Merchant commented that
gy . Aflrica is not a very substantial forcel Mr. Dulles concurred in this,
Lut added that this would be something to keep in mind as appropriate.
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V4, Cuba

* The DCI summarized the progress we have made in establishing
contact with certain dissident groups within Cuba.

In this conncction
he also noted the apparcent {ulfillment of a sabotage requirement which

had Leen levied on one of these groups as a test of its capabilities
{after this action had been cleared with the Special Group),

7 Hec also said that we hope to have a paramilitary force of

approximatcly 500 people ready to operate by November, In answer

to Mr. Irwin's question, he outlined two possible ways of initiating
the tactical combat phase,

7 6

“ Mr. Gray then told the Group of a talk he had had with the
Dircctor of the Burcau of the Budget. The latter had told Mr. Gray
that he had discusscd the Cuban project with Mr. Macy and that as
a result of this discussion he, Mr, Stans, had two reservations that
he would like Gray to look into.
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*" Onc of these had to do with the statement by Macy that in his

discussion with CIA representatives in connection with the latest
withdraw:

CAT

QELEASE OF TH

11 from the Reserve, he had received "no evidence' that any
cffective resistance had been identified within Cuba,

ansvercd

13

{Mr. Gray had
:at in the formal presentation list week, Mr, Dulles and
Mr. Bisscll had mentioned a number of such groups. )
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deal about the i

knovs enouph about the political attitudes of the members of the Frente,
particalarly aus to hasic freedoms, their attitude toward restoration

: fonn ~>‘x"m>crty, ctc. (In answer to this, Mr, Gray had -
N rente is composed of people who have brokc

with Castro, atlcast on the basie philosophies, )

Gele

pointed out

In an attempt to clarify the situation with respect to the first
point, Mr. Parrowt told the Group about last Monday's meeting with
Kr. Macy, at wiich Mr, Barnes had covered in considerable detail
all agpects of the Cuban project. ‘He said that he was at a loss to
understand how hMacy could have received the impression that CIA
is not aware of dissident groups. He went on to say that in answer
to Mr, Macy's question as to the outlook, Mr. Barncsg had stated -
and had developed at considerable length - the thesis that-our view
was one of lithited optimism, and that he had explained in detail just
why this is s0; this explanation had included specific comments on the
steps that have been, and are being, taken to identify such groups and
to assess their apparent leaders, Mr., Parrott said furthér that the .
point had beenmade forcibly to Macy that it would be out of the question
1 to mount an invasion of Cuba by itsclf, without the
participation of large numbers of disaffected individuals within the
CO‘\U)lI‘y.

for CLA to &item

! On the second poirt, Mr, Dulles said that we do knbw a pood

sic political sympathies of Frente members, and

mpie the position that had been taken as to the inclusion
of certain ultra-conservative groups,. He said that the Frente bad
issued o' statement of its aims, which he summarized very broadly

as being to preserve the principles of the revolution, Ie said that as
to specific stands on restoration of U.S. property rights, elc., this
was thoupght to be unwise because it would give the Frente the appearance
of being a tool of the Americans. He agrecd, however, that Mr, Stans'
point was a valid one to bear in mind and said we would certainly do

so. He added that he expects to lunch with Mr. Stans in the near future’

cited as an cxn

‘

_aud would taXe that opportunity to discuss these matters {urther, as

appropriate.

Mr. Parron :;nid/that'lhcrc was no disapgreement that the political

Cideas of thene individuals must be constantly assessed and must be

clearly established before the opuration actually comes off, e
added, howewer, that it should be borne in m.ind that onée these
politically-screened individudls had issucd their general ctatement
of objuciives, our primary opcrauon..\l task has been to hold the FRD.
topether, and that at this particular stage it would not be practical

'.. e, R
iy -
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to insist on a more precise spelling out of individual or group
views,

Mr. Parrott also said that Mr, Macy had raiscd a related

point which Mr. Barnes and he had agreed had validity, and that -

Mr. Barncs had undertaken 1o assure Macy that it would be given

adequate attention by the interagency planning group. This was a

concern expressed as to plunning for the support - fiscal and otherwise -

of a new Cuban government immediately after a successful overturn

of the present onec.  Mr, Merchant said that he agreed fully with the
“necessity for making continpgency plans of this sort, and had in fact

dirccted thrce weeks ago that State officials begin to draw them up. S
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MENMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
SUBJECT: Minutes of Special Group Mecting, 25 August 1960

PRESENT: Messrs. Merchant, Gray; Irwin, Dulles

1. Conpo

Mr. Parrott outlined broadly three (or as Mr. Dulles later
described them "2 1/2') operational lines that we are following in
an.anti=lamumba campaign in the Congo. These included:

mouniing
aperations
the planned attempt of a Socialist labor Scnalor toarrunpe 4 Vore of
no contidence in Lumumba; and a brand new contact witn an alieged
Suder of certain independent labor groups. He emphasized that the
aticr had just come up and that we arce now in the process of assessing

ides and capabilities of the individual,

. The Group agreed that the action contemplated is very much
in order. Mr. Gray commented, however, -that his associates had
expressed extremely strong feelings on the necessity for very
straightforward action in this situation, and he wondered whether
the plans as outlined were sufficient to accomplish this, Mr, Dulles
replied that he had taken the comments réferred to seriously and had
every intention of proceeding as vigorously as the situation permits
or requires, but added that he must necessarily put himself in a
pus:tion of interpreting instructions of this kind within the bounds of
] and capability, It was finally agrecd that planning for the
tld not necessarily rule out Y'consideration® ol any particular

necensit

v
Congo wou
Ckinw ol setivity which might contribute to getting rid of Lumumba.,

e lowin commented that certain individuals in Defense have

Loupht to the possibility of using high oificials |

dven in
_::: Africa to promote the general objectives of the West, In

this cgnncction, he cited a preliminary assessment which had been
m:x(iu/f J the
agsessment being that the individual in question is a man of not
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ShaRe :
ng ligence,“ability or drive) but'that he is obviously
well motivatéd,! Mri Irwin asked whethe® there might bo other
individuals. of similar, although naturally lesser, stature

who could be useful.” o

?‘,'-3& 3

g 'ix{tl

Mr, Merchant commented that | in Black
Africa is not a very substantial force. Mr, Dulles concurred in this,

. but added that this would be something to keep in mind as appropriate,
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\}4. Cuba

. ' The DCI summarized the progress we have made in establishing
‘contact with certain dissident groups within Cuba. In this conncction
he also noted the apparent fulfillment of a sabotage requirement which
had been levied on one of these groups as a test of its capabilitics
(after this action had been cleared with the Special Group),

7 e also said that we hope to have a paramilitary force of
approximately 500 people ready to operate by November. In answer
to Mr. Irwin's question, he outlined two possible ways of initiating
the tactical combat phase,

“ Mr. Gray then told the Group of a talk he had had with the
Dircctor of the Burcau of the Budget.. The latter had told Mr. Gray
that he had discussed the Cuban project with Mr., Macy and that as
a result of this discussion he, Mr. Stans, had two reservations that
he would like ‘Gray to look into.

*" One of these had to do with the statement by Macy that in his
discussion with CIA representatives in connection with the latest”
withdrawal from the Reserve, he had received "no evidence' that any
cifective resistance had been identified within Cuba., (Mr. Gray had
answered that in the formal presentation last week, Mr. Dulles and
Mr. Bisscli had mentioned a number of such groups.)

The sccond point-had to do with a feeling that we might not
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know enough about the political attitudes of the members of the Frente,
particularly aus to basic freedoms, their attitude toward restoration

of seirzed Amervican property, ete. {(Inanswer to this, Mr, Gray had
pointed out that the Frente is composed of people who have broken
with Castro, ailcast on the basic philosophices. ) '

In an attempt to clarify:thc situation with respoct to the first
point, Mr. Parrott told the Group about last Monday®s meecting with
Mr. Macy, at which Mr, Barnes had covered in considerable detail
all aspects of tie Cuban project. He said that he was at a loss to
understand how hacy could havée received the impression that CIA
is not awarc of dissident groups. He went on to say that in answer
to Mr. Macy's question as to the outlook, Mr, Barnes had stated -
and had developed at considerable length - the thesis that our view
was one of limited optimism, and that he had explained in detail just
why this is so; this explanation had included specific comments on the
steps that have been, and are being, taken to identify such groups and

- to asscss their apparent lcaders. Mr, Parrott said further that the
point had been made forcibly to Macy that it would be outof the question
for CLAJto citempt to mount an invasion of Cuba by itself, without the
participation of large numbers of disaffected indiv}iduuls within the
countryg.

On the second point, r. Dulles said that we rdo know a pood
deal abeout the basic political sympathics of Frente members, and
cited ag an cxample the position that had been taken aslio the inclusion
of certain ultra-conservative groups. He said that the Frente had
issucd a statement of its aims, which he summarized very broadly
as being to preserve the principles of the revolution, He said that as v
to specific stands on restoration of U.S. property rights, etc., this
was thought to be unwise because it would give the Frente the appearance
of being a tool of the Americans, He agreed, hm_vcv'er,‘ that Mr. Stans!
pointwas a valid one to bear in mind and said we would certainly do
s0. He added that he expects to lunch with Mr. Stans in the near future
and would take that opportunity o discuss these matters further, as
appropriate. '

Mr. Parrott said that there was no disagreement that the po'litical
ndividuals must be constantly usscssed and must be
clearly establisned before the operation actually comes off.  He

added, howaever, that it should be borne in mind that once these
politicully-screencd individuals had issuced their genceral statement

of objectives, our primary operational task his been to hold the FRD
topethier, and that at this particular stage it would not be practical

idecas of thenc
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to insist on a more precisc spelling out of individual or group
views. : :

Mr. Parrott also said that Mr, Macy bad raiscd a rclated

point which Mr. Darnes and he had agreed had validity, and that
: Mr. Barnés had undertaken to assurc Macy that it would be given
adequate attention by the interagency planning group. This was a
concern exprussed as to planning {or the support - fiscal and otherwise -
of a new Cuban government immediately after a successful overiurn
of the prescnt onc. Mr. Merchant said that he agreed fully with the
necessity for making contingency plans of this sort, and had in fact
dirccted three weeks ago that State officials begin to draw them up. A
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